SAN DIEGO GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING (A.08-02-001)

5th DATA REQUEST FROM SOCAL GENERATION COALITION (SCGC-05)

______________________________________________________________________

QUESTION 5.1:

Please provide a copy of SoCalGas’ 2006 Annual Report to the Commission (FERC Form 2).

RESPONSE 5.1:


[image: image1.emf]C:\Documents and  Settings\HEMMRICH\My Documents\FERC Form 2 2006 SCG Annual Report 12-31-06.pdf


QUESTION 5.2:

With regard to the statement at page 13 of the Direct Testimony of Herbert S. Emmrich, Embedded Cost Study and Related Issues (“Emmrich Embedded Cost Study”):  “The existence of the particular plant facilities necessitates the incurrence of cost by the utility to operate and maintain those facilities.  As a result, the allocation basis used to allocate a particular plant account often will be the same basis used to allocate the corresponding expense account, unless there exist more detailed field operating records that support a more discrete cost treatment based on the specific nature of the expenses.”
5.2.1 Please provide two specific examples of the allocation of plant corresponding to the allocation of O&M accounts.
5.2.2 Please identify the workpapers that correspond to the two examples identified in response to Q.5.2.1.
5.2.3 Please provide at least one specific example of the use of the more detailed field operating records for allocation.
5.2.4 Please identify the workpapers that correspond to the example(s) identified in response to Q.5.2.4.

RESPONSE 5.2.1 through 5.2.4:
The only example of using O&M costs to allocate plant costs is for Distribution Land, Structures and Improvements. The allocation is shown in WP-1 in the Cost Allocation tab as shown below.  Detailed field operating records were not available to support a more discrete cost treatment for these costs.
	Customer Related Capital Related Costs
	
	

	Dist Land, Structures, & Imprvmnts
	Allocators/Sum of Dist O&M Exp
	$47.055 


QUESTION 5.3:

With regard to the statement at page 14 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “In some cases, costs incurred were directly assigned to specific customer classes. The term “direct assignment” relates to a specific identification and isolation of plant and/or expenses incurred exclusively to serve a specific customer or group of customers. Direct assignments best reflect the cost causative characteristics of serving individual customers or groups of customers.”
5.4.1 Please identify each such direct assignment to one or more customers.

5.4.1 Please provide the workpaper(s) that derive the costs that are directly assigned in each case.

5.4.1 For each case of direct assignment, please provide a specific justification of the direct assignment of costs rather than the allocation of costs to that (those) customer(s).
RESPONSE 5.3.1

FERC Account 387.2- FUELING Stations-NGV depreciation costs were directly assigned to the NGV class. All other costs were assigned to classes of customer based on throughput for demand-related costs; such as: Backbone transmission based on cold year throughput, Local Transmission based on Peak Month; High-pressure distribution based on Peak Month, and low-pressure distribution based on Peak Day. Customer-related costs for meters, regulators, house lines and GEMS devices were allocated by net book value of investment by customer class and O&M expenses were allocated by O&M expense incurred by customer class. 
RESPONSE 5.3.2

The Allocators are shown in WP-1 of Mr. Emmrich’s work papers in the “Allocator” tab.

RESPONSE 5.3.3

Company-owned NGV stations depreciation costs are allocated to the NGV class because they are specific to that class and are broken out to calculate the NGV compression adder for customers that buy compressed gas at Company-owned NGV refueling stations.
QUESTION 5.4:
With regard to the statement at page 14 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:  “In conducting a cost allocation study, there exists a range of available cost allocation methods that the analyst should consider in determining the most reasonable basis for assigning costs to functions, cost classification categories, and classes of service.   This range reflects the degree of: 1) precision and objectivity associated with each allocation basis; and 2) common or joint use nature associated with each cost element being allocated.  These allocation bases include: (1) direct assignment; (2) special study; (3) compound allocation factor and, (4) generalized allocation factor.”
5.4.1 Please identify all special studies conducted to develop an allocation basis.
5.4.2 Please provide a copy of each special study or identify which workpaper contains such a study.

5.4.3 Please identify and describe each compound allocation factor.

5.4.4 Please provide the study used to develop such a factor or identify which workpaper contains such a study.  

5.4.5 Please identify each generalized allocation factor.

5.4.5 Please provide the study used to develop such a factor or identify which workpaper contains such a study.  

RESPONSE 5.4.1 and 5.4.2:

The special studies are listed in Mr. Emmrich’s work papers starting with WP-2 through WP-48. 
RESPONSE 5.4.3:
SoCalGas used three functionalization factors for A&G expense: Labor, Plant excluding General Plant, and a “Multi-Factor” comprised of the simple average of these three factors.  The “Labor” factor is based on the total functionalized labor costs as previously derived by SoCalGas in its cost allocation study. The “Plant” factor is based on the recorded net plant in service (excluding General Plant) as functionalized by SoCalGas. The Multi-Factor represents a compound allocation factor based on the simple arithmetic average of the previously derived functional factors for total O&M Expenses, Net Plant in Service, and Labor Expenses.  For those accounts where it was determined that one cost driver predominated; e.g., FERC Account No. 924 – Property Insurance, a generalized factor was used; i.e., the Plant factor.   For certain accounts where the costs spanned many activities and functions within the utility; e.g., FERC Account No. 925 – Injuries and Damages, the Multi-Factor was used. Once again, because of the broad characteristics of Account No. 923, a more detailed evaluation was conducted by activity to establish the bases for properly functionalizing these costs.  

RESPONSE 5.4.4:
The derivation of the factors is shown in Mr. Emmrich’s work paper WP-1 in the Labor Factor tab, and the Allocators tab.

RESPONSE 5.4.5:

Generalized allocation factors are shown WP-1 in the Allocators tab.
RESPONSE 5.4.6:

The studies are in Mr. Emmrich’s WP-2 through WP-48.
QUESTION 5.5:
With regard to the statement at page 15 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:  “Portions of SoCalGas’ and SDG&E’s A&G expenses are treated in this manner, and are discussed in further detail in my and Dr. Schmidt’s testimonies.”
5.5.1 Is Mr. Emmrich relying upon Dr. Schmidt’s report in presenting his testimony?

5.5.2 If the answer to Q.5.5.1 is “yes,” please identify the specific sections upon which Mr. Emmrich is relying.
RESPONSE 5.5.1:
No. It is just stating that Dr. Schmidt also used multifactor allocation methods for some portions of A&G.
RESPONSE 5.5.2:
N/A.
QUESTION 5.6:
With regard to the statement at pages 15-16 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:  “That is why SoCalGas and SDG&E in conducting the ECSs relied upon “subject matter experts” wherever feasible to provide those judgments based on their specific working knowledge of the utility’s investment in facilities, operational activities, and service requirements of their customers.  The subject matter experts used in conducting the ECSs were generally the individuals closest to the activities that could identify the cost causality that required SoCalGas and SDG&E to make their investments in facilities and to identify the costs incurred to operate and maintain its gas system to provide service to specific customer classes.”
5.6.1 For each generalized allocation factor, please identify each “subject matter expert” who was relied upon in determining that this factor was appropriately to be used.

5.6.2 Please explain the specific role of each “subject matter expert” who was identified in the response to Q.5.6.1.
5.6.3 For each generalized allocation factor, please identify each “subject matter expert” who was relied upon to “identify the cost causality that required SoCalGas and SDG&E to make their investments in facilities and to identify the costs incurred to operate and maintain its gas system to provide service to specific customer classes.”
5.6.4 Please explain the specific role of each “subject matter expert” who was identified in the response to Q.5.6.3.

RESPONSE 5.6.1, through 5.6.4:
There is no one specific subject matter expert that developed the data that was used to allocate certain costs. The following is a list of departments that provided specific data used to allocate costs by customer class.
Plant Accounting developed all net book value and depreciation expenses for plant-related costs; such as: meters, house lines, regulators, GEMS devices, transmission plant, distribution plant, storage plant, and rate base. 
The Accounting Department developed O&M costs by function, i.e.; transmission, distribution, AG&G and other costs as shown in the FERC Form 2 filing that were used to allocate costs. 
The NGV staff and Plant Accounting developed the data for Company-owned NGV stations’ capital and O&M costs.
The Tax Department developed the Ratemaking Taxes calculation. 
Storage staff developed the separation of storage costs into inventory, injection and withdrawal costs. 
Customer Services and Customer Accounts staff developed the study to segment Customer Services and Customer Account costs by customer class using PACER cost tracking data and separating out Direct Assistance and DSM and other refundable non-base margin costs. 
The Non-DSM Customer Services and Information staff provided the cost allocation of their costs by customer class. 
Distribution staff provided the data for customer-related and demand-related O&M costs and the footage of high-pressure and medium pressure distribution lines. 
The role of the subject matter experts was to identify customer-related costs by customer class or demand-related costs that could then be allocated to each customer class. 
QUESTION 5.7:
With regard to the statement at page 16 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:  “SoCalGas and SDG&E relied upon subject matter experts to thoroughly evaluate the various activities undertaken to serve its customers and to compile the detailed information required to form the basis for the functionalization, classification, and allocation of their authorized 2008 base margin cost.  The studies conducted to analyze costs were highly detailed, comprehensive and thorough.” 
5.7.1 Please identify each “subject matter expert” who was relied upon in to evaluate activities and compile detailed information and specify which activities that expert was responsible for.

5.7.2 Please provide a copy of each of these studies or identify the portions of the workpapers that contain such studies.

RESPONSE 5.7.1:
See response 5.6.1 through 5.6.4
RESPONSE 5.7.2:

The studies are shown in WP-2 through WP-48 of Mr. Emmrich’s work papers.
QUESTION 5.8:
With regard to the statement at page 17 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “SoCalGas has very detailed accounting records that facilitate the development of cost functionalization, classification, and allocation factors for use in its cost study that reflect cost causation concepts. These records enabled SoCalGas to carefully evaluate the cost drivers associated with its various classes of service to closely relate the historical plant and expenses it incurs to serve customers to the specific customers or groups of customers causing such costs to be incurred.”
5.8.1 For each cost driver that SoCalGas evaluated, please provide a copy of the study that SoCalGas completed or identify the portions of the workpapers that contain such studies.

5.8.2 Please identify which accounts that SoCalGas relied upon in conducting its evaluation of each cost driver.

RESPONSE 5.8.1:
The studies are shown in WP-2 through WP-48 of Mr. Emmrich’s work papers.

RESPONSE 5.8.2:
The accounts are shown in WP-1 in the Base Margin and Function tab of WP-1.
QUESTION 5.9:
With regard to the statement at page 18 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “For utility plant-related costs, SoCalGas generally relied upon its subject matter experts to determine the most reasonable basis for functionalizing costs. In many cases, the detailed plant accounting records form the basis for completing this step. In some cases, a direct assignment of dedicated plant investment to a particular function was possible based on the specific nature of the investment.”
5.9.1 Please identify each subject matter expert who was responsible for functionalizing costs and specify which area that each expert was responsible for.

5.9.2 Please identify each case where “a direct assignment of dedicated plant investment to a particular function was possible based on the specific nature of the investment.” 

5.9.3 Please provide a detailed description (including a specific identification of costs) for each case identified in response to Q.5.9.2.

RESPONSE 5.9.1:
See response to 5.6-1 through 4.
RESPONSE 5.9.2 and 5.9.3:
All capital-related costs were directly assigned by Accounting staff as filed in FERC Form 2 by function: Transmission, Distribution, Storage and General Plant. These costs are shown in WP-1 in the Base Margin and Function tab.

Storage costs were allocated to the inventory, injection and withdrawal function by Storage staff as shown in WP-12.
QUESTION 5.10:
With regard to the statement at page 18 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “For O&M expenses, SoCalGas analyzed costs by FERC account, and by sub-account, for purposes of functionalizing these expense elements.  The analyses were guided in part by the manner in which SoCalGas functionalized its associated plant. Wherever possible, direct assignments to a particular function were made in a manner consistent with SoCalGas’ treatment of plant.  Then, based on a review of distribution costs, SoCalGas determined that, in some cases, the use of installed footage (for each sub-function) was appropriate to functionalize the remaining O&M expenses.”
5.10.1 Please reconcile this statement with the statement quoted at Q.5.2, that is, did SoCalGas use O&M expense to determine functionalization of plant or did SoCalGas use plant accounts to determine functionalization of O&M accounts?

5.10.2 Please identify all cases where “direct assignments to a particular function were made in a manner consistent with SoCalGas’ treatment of plant.” 

5.10.3 Please provide a detailed description (including a specific identification of costs) for each case identified in response to Q.5.10.2  
RESPONSE 5.10.1:
Distribution O&M expenses had to be separated into customer-related and demand-related costs. Distribution staff operates and maintains both house lines and distribution mains. Distribution staff does not track these costs separately. These costs were allocated by service line and main footage by customer class. 
RESPONSE 5.10.2:
Service line costs are tracked by Plant Accounting by customer class and therefore these costs were directly assigned to each class of customer. Main costs were assigned based on throughput by customer class. 
RESPONSE 5.10.3:
The allocation and description of transmission, storage and distribution main and services costs in shown in the Allocator and Base Margin and Function tabs of WP-1.
QUESTION 5.11:
With regard to the statement at page 20 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “For SoCalGas, there were four A&G accounts that contained roughly 80% of the total A&G expenses incurred by the utility in calendar year 2002.”
5.11.1 Why was SoCalGas examining A&G expenses for the year 2002?

5.11.2 How did SoCalGas translate the results of its examination to its 2006 study?
RESPONSE 5.11.1:
The A&G costs examined were for 2006. The 2002 reference is a typographical error. 

RESPONSE 5.11.2:
The A&G costs examined were for 2006. The 2002 reference is a typographical error. 

QUESTION 5.12:
With regard to the statement at page 20 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “These accounts were:  FERC Account No. 920 – Administrative and General Salaries; Account No. 923 – Outside Services Employed (corporate shared services); Account No. 926 – Employee Pensions and Benefits; and Account No. 931 –Rents. A focused review of these accounts, in particular, was warranted based on their size and the potential impact on the cost study results.   For FERC Account No. 923, SoCalGas reviewed the activities and associated costs more closely in this account due to the magnitude of the total expenses and the wide range of activities contained therein.”
5.12.1 Please provide a copy of these studies or identify the portions of the workpapers that contain the studies.

5.12.2
Did SoCalGas subfunctionalize any of the A&G accounts based on variations in activities and associated costs within a particular account, e.g., Account No. 923?

5.12.3 If the answer to Q.5.12.2 is “yes,” please provide a copy of the subfunctionalization study.
RESPONSE 5.12.1:
Please see WP-2.
RESPONSE 5.12.2:
Yes, please see the A&G Functions tab in WP-1 and WP-2. 
RESPONSE 5.12.3:
Yes, please see the A&G Functions tab in WP-1 and WP-2. 

QUESTION 5.13:
With regard to the statement at page 20 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “SoCalGas used three functionalization factors for A&G expense: Labor, Plant excluding General Plant, and a “Multi-Factor” comprised of the simple average of these three factors.”
5.13.1 Please identify each of the functionalization factors associated with each A&G account or identify the workpaper that contains this information.

5.13.2 Please explain why each functionalization factor was selected for each A&G account.
RESPONSE 5.13.1:
Please see WP-1 the Base Margin and Function tab for A&G accounts cost allocation. The Multi Factor allocator is the simple average of the Labor, O&M and Plant (excluding General Plant) factor.
RESPONSE 5.13.2:
The logic for the A&G cost allocation factors by account is shown in Mr. Emmrich’s direct Embedded Cost direct testimony on pages 19 through 21. 
QUESTION 5.14:
With regard to the statement at page 24 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:  “The embedded cost allocation principles followed by SoCalGas and SDG&E in conducting the ECSs are generally consistent with the functionalization, classification and allocation principles formulated by the American Gas Association, as presented in the Gas Rate Fundamentals, Fourth Edition, 1987.”
5.14.1 Please provide a copy of those portions of the Gas Rates Fundamentals that SoCalGas relied upon in preparing its embedded cost study.

RESPONSE 5.14.1:

Chapter 7, Cost Allocation Studies, pages 131 to 149 of the Gas Rate Fundamentals book was used as a general guide in developing the embedded cost study. SoCalGas does not have permission to reproduce those pages since all rights are reserved by the AGA.
QUESTION 5.15:
With regard to the first footnote to Table 4 on page 27 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study, which states:  “Montebello assets are recorded in non-utility assets; however, depreciation is recorded as utility depreciation.”
5.15.1 Please explain why Montebello depreciation is recorded as utility depreciation.

5.15.2 Please cite the authority that SoCalGas relies upon for recording Montebello depreciation as utility depreciation.
RESPONSE 5.15.1: (REVISED)
Montebello operations are subject to a 50/50 sharing mechanism (Montebello True-Up Tracking Account (MTTA)) that is recorded "above the line" as an operating line item and records revenues and costs associated with the abandonment project.  To align the Montebello depreciation costs that are tracked in the MTTA, depreciation costs are classified as an operating cost.  However, these costs are not included in base margin or the revenue requirement of the utility and are excluded from the Embedded Cost study.
RESPONSE 5.15.2:
CPUC Decision 01-06-081 dated June 28, 2001.
QUESTION 5.16:
With regard to Table 4 on page 24 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:
5.16.1 Why does Account 374 show up under both transmission and distribution?

5.16.2 Why is there a deduction of $12,000 for Accumulated Depreciation for Account 374 under transmission?
RESPONSE 5.16.1:
Account 374 should have only been included under distribution.  This was an oversight on the presentation of the table included in Mr. Emmrich’s testimony. 
RESPONSE 5.16.2:

The $12,000 of Accumulated Depreciation for Account 374 is for distribution property and was not intended to be shown as part of transmission.  Please see the attached updated schedule which replaces Table 6 submitted with Mr. Emmrich's testimony.
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ACCOUNT ACCT NO.

 

INVESTMEN

T   ACCUM DEP 

 NET BOOK 

VALUE 

 Weighted 

Average 

Rate Base 

 DEPRECIATION 

EXPENSE 

 AMORTIZATION 

EXPENSE   REASSIGNMENTS 

Intangible

301 76                  -                   76                           -                       

302 526                -                   526                         -                       

Total Intangible 602                -                   602                         0.0% 329 -                        -                         -                             

Underground Storage

117.1 55,522           -                   55,522                   

350 5,184             -                   5,184                      -                        198                         

351 29,338           (16,560)            12,778                    847                      

352 199,722         (118,215)          81,507                    6,048                   

353 80,365           (87,748)            (7,383)                     3,196                   

354 101,718         (66,642)            35,076                    3,137                   

355 4,574             (1,357)              3,217                      129                      

356 75,264           (56,205)            19,059                    3,574                   

357 6,334             (2,336)              3,998                      273                      

358 15,227           29,398             44,625                    -                       

Montebello  * -                          2,572                   

Total Underground Storage 573,248         (319,665)          253,583                  5.6% 138,631 19,776                  198                        -                             

Transmission

365 23,064           (12,000)            11,064                    447                      

366 28,347           (19,803)            8,544                      618                      

367 847,648         (471,657)          375,991                  14,997                 

368 170,092         (89,803)            80,289                    5,646                   

369 42,975           (26,165)            16,810                    896                      

371 3,532             (1,542)              1,990                      305                      

372 9,549             91,301             100,850                  -                       

Total Transmission 1,125,207      (529,669)          595,538                  13.1% 325,574 22,909                  -                         -                             

Distribution

374 31,076           (12)                   31,064                    -                       

375 177,608         (48,453)            129,155                  5,296                   

376 2,601,115      (1,441,853)       1,159,262               74,319                 

378 55,948           (37,412)            18,536                    3,556                   

380 1,809,089      (1,450,594)       358,495                  63,014                 

381 371,160         (121,596)          249,564                  11,430                 

382 227,082         (153,144)          73,938                    7,370                   

383 102,726         (39,806)            62,920                    3,030                   

387 *** 23,574           (17,652)            5,922                      1,624                   

388 190,560         1,137,251        1,327,811              

Total Distribution 5,589,938      (2,173,271)       3,416,667               75.4% 1,867,851 169,639                -                         -                             

General Plant

389 1,489             -                   1,489                      -                       

390 110,838         (80,101)            30,737                    8,314                   

391 329,264         (172,948)          156,316                  35,294                 

392 1,800             (1,279)              521                         8                          

393 469                (443)                 26                           40                        

394 50,182           (22,741)            27,441                    1,546                   

395 7,046             (3,802)              3,244                      187                      

396 95                  (68)                   27                           1                          

397 87,782           (50,568)            37,214                    8,442                   

398 4,803             2,359               7,162                      266                      

399.1 83                  (39)                   44                          

Total General Plant 593,851         (329,630)          264,221                  5.8% 144,446 54,098                  -                         -                             

Other Storage Plant -                -                   -                          -                        -                         -                             

Total Utility Gas Plant In Service 7,882,846      (3,352,235)       4,530,611               100.0% 2,476,832 $    266,422                198                        -                             

Footnotes:

* Montebello assets are recorded in non-utility assets; however, depreciation is recorded as utility depreciation.

*** Below is the breakdown for NGV Stations: (Dollars in thousands)

     Investment 13,928       

     Accum Dep (7,791)        

     Net Book Value 6,137         

     Depreciation Exp. 961            

FERC Account 387.20

As of December 31, 2006

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

2006 Utility Gas Plant in Service 

By FERC Account for FERC Form 2

(Thousands of Dollars)

For the Year Ended 2006



QUESTION 5.17:
With regard to the discussion of net rate base at pages 28-29 and as summarized in Table 6 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:
5.17.1 The deductions from rate base, such as customer advances, ITC, deferred taxes, etc. which are listed at the bottom of page 28 and top of page 29, disaggregated by FERC account or at least function before making the deduction?

5.17.2 If the answer to Q.5.17.2 is “yes,” please provide the disaggregated calculation or identify the workpaper where it is located.

5.17.3 f the answer to Q.5.17.2 is “no,” please explain why.

RESPONSE 5.17.1:

 
No.

 
RESPONSE 5.17.2:

N/A

 

 RESPONSE 5.17.3:

The allocation of the deductions from rate base noted on pages 28 and 29 of Mr. Emmrich's testimony as described above were allocated in total to the overall amounts for all categories in rate base. The total reductions only represented ~ 10% of the Weighted Average Rate Base at 12-31-2006.  In addition, the calculations for the Accumulated Deferred Taxes and the Deferred Revenue are not broken out by FERC Account or Functional Group, and would only be an estimate at best.  Given these issues, it seemed reasonable to allocate based on the method used.
 
QUESTION 5.18:
With regard to the statement at page 34 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “These distribution O&M expenses were then classified into customer, high-pressure and medium pressure-related costs by Distribution staff experts.  Customer-related expenses are costs associated with operating and maintaining customer facilities such as: service lines, meters and house regulators.  Demand-related distribution O&M expenses are costs associated with operations and maintenance of high and medium pressure distribution facilities, such as, pipeline systems and regulating stations.”
5.18.1 Please identify the Distribution staff experts who were responsible for this classification activity and indicate which area each expert was responsible for.
5.18.2 Please provide a copy of the detailed study performed by SoCalGas’ Distribution staff experts to classify O&M expenses into customer or demand-related or indicate which portion of the workpapers contain the study.  
RESPONSE 5.18.1:
There is no one individual Distribution staff expert that developed this analysis. There are numerous people that worked on this issue.
RESPONSE 5.18.2:
The work papers are shown in WP-1 on the 376 Mains Incl Cath tab, Distribution O&M Fctr for Plant tab, and Distribution O&M Func Factors tab and the % Dist Main Footage tab. The footage breakout for High Pressure and Medium Pressure mains is shown in Table 22 of Mr. Emmrich’s direct testimony and the NBV for High Pressure and Medium pressure mains is shown in Table 23. WP-9 shows Distribution O&M Allocations.
QUESTION 5.19:
With regard to the statement at page 35 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “Transmission O&M expenses are included in FERC Accounts 850 through 867.  This total excluded $12.2 million in Transmission compressor station fuel, since these costs are excluded from base margin and are recovered below the line for rate design purposes and $0.711 million of Hazardous Waste costs that are allocated outside of base margin.”
5.19.1 Why is transmission compressor station fuel excluded from base margin?
5.19.2 Please cite the authority that SoCalGas relies upon in making this assertion.
5.19.3 Does this authority specify that the exclusion pertains to the development of base margin in terms of revenue requirement or does it specify that the exclusion pertains to allocation and rate design.
5.19.4 Please calculate the cost/dth of transmission station fuel using the total annual recorded throughput for the year 2006.
RESPONSE 5.19.1 and 5.19.2:
Transmission compressor fuel is part of company use fuel and is tracked separately from base margin costs.    Items included or excluded from Base Margin are determined in the General Rate Case proceedings. 
RESPONSE 5.19.3:
Transmission fuel is excluded from the revenue requirement but included in rates as part of company use fuel – transmission.
RESPONSE 5.19.4:
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TRANSMISSION COMPANY USE FUEL FOR 2006

APRIL 3, 2008

Source: GSCU SYSTEM 2006

Month / Year

(Dth) ($)

January-06 175,223                1,536,075            

February-06 95,592                  662,768               

March-06 149,411                935,701               

April-06 175,412                1,014,092            

May-06 138,731                835,910               

June-06 180,730                909,470               

July-06 287,965                1,435,246            

August-06 190,144                1,192,089            

September-06 183,138                1,109,120            

October-06 162,290                512,788               

November-06 146,897                964,114               

December-06 143,592                941,964               

2,029,125             12,049,337          

5.94 $/Dth

Total


QUESTION 5.20:
With regard to the statement at page 36 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “Storage O&M expenses are included in FERC Accounts 814 through 837.  This total excluded $13.4 million in Storage compressor stations fuel, since these costs are recovered in a Storage in-kind fuel charge under the Omnibus proposal and $0.419 million of gas losses costs that are allocated outside of base margin.  
5.20.1 Please determine the cost/dth for storage compressor stations fuel.  Please identify the storage products to which the storage compressor stations fuel cost would apply if not excluded.  
RESPONSE 5.20.1:

Unbundled storage customers already pay for storage injection fuel through an in-kind charge.  The BCAP, consistent with the Omnibus decision, would merely extend that practice to all other customers.

According to Watson Table 8, 2,205 MMcf of fuel was used at the storage compressor stations in 2006.  This, in turn, translated to 2,240,280 dth of fuel.  This, in turn, implies about a $5.98/dth assumption was used for the storage fuel in the Form 2 data--$13.4 million ÷ 2,240,280 dth.  An advantage of the in-kind approach is that gas price assumptions of this sort become largely unnecessary except for these types of FERC reporting requirements.

We cannot answer 5.1.1 because our proposal is to allocate fuel costs to those parties who actually inject gas into storage.  Inventory allocations cannot be used for this purpose.  Some customers cycle their inventory space several times; others little at all.  Therefore, as Mr. Watson proposes, one must charge each storage customer the in-kind charge as they nominate storage injections—and thereby use storage fuel.  

QUESTION 5.21:
With regard to the statement at page 38 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study: “Miscellaneous revenues totaled $64.1 million in 2001.  The source and functionalization and allocation of miscellaneous revenues is shown in Table 15 below.”
5.21.1 Please provide a copy of the detailed study that was performed to functionalize and allocate miscellaneous revenues or indicate which portion of the workpapers contains such a study.
RESPONSE 5.21.1:

The Miscellaneous Revenues for 2006 were prepared by Regulatory Accounting and are shown in WP-28 as filed in the SoCalGas General Rate Case. The allocation of miscellaneous revenues is shown in WP-1 on the Base Margin & Functions tab starting at cell A 209.
QUESTION 5.22:
With respect to the discussion of Non-Energy Efficiency Customer Service and Information Expenses presented at page 39 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:
5.22.1 Please provide a copy of the detailed study that was performed to allocate Non-Energy Efficiency Customer Service and Information Expenses or indicate which portion of the workpapers contains such a study.
RESPONSE 5.22.1:

Please see WP-7.
QUESTION 5.23:
With respect to Table 17 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:
5.23.1 On an account by account basis, please indicate whether the multiple allocation factors is applied to all expenses in the account or whether the account has been subdivided so that each allocation factor is applied to a different portion of the costs in the account.
5.23.2 For any accounts that have separate allocation factors applied to different portions of the costs in the account, please provide the details of such a calculation.
5.23.3 On an account by account basis, please provide an explanation as to why the selected allocation factor(s) for that account is (are) the appropriate one(s).
RESPONSE 5.23.1:
All A&G FERC Accounts, except Account 923, are allocated based on one allocation method as shown in Table 17 of Mr. Emmrich’s direct testimony. 
RESPONSE 5.23.2:
All sub-sectors of Account 923, Outside Services Employed, are allocated based on the Multi Factor method except Training Services, Recruitment Services, Office Services and Human Resources which are allocated based on the Labor Factor, The details are shown in WP-2.

RESPONSE 5.23.3:
The logic for the allocation factors used is described in Mr. Emmrich’s direct testimony on pager 39 through 41. 
QUESTION 5.24:
With respect to the discussion of NGV stations on pages 47-48 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:
5.24.1 Have the costs shown in Table 25 been removed from SoCalGas’ embedded costs study?
5.24.2 If the answer to Q.5.24.1 is “yes,” have NGV costs been excluded or are they shown separately as a different function in the study?
5.24.3 Have NGV costs been allocated to customer classes?
5.24.4 f the answer to Q.5.24.3 is “yes,” please provide the table or workpapers that show such an allocation.

RESPONSE 5.24.1 through 5.24.4:
The Total Compressed Company Use and Public Access Compression Adder costs are subtracted out of the total NGV class costs. The Public Access Compression Adder costs are recovered from customers using company owned NGV stations for compression service. The Company Use portion of compressed NGV station costs are included in Base Margin and are allocated to customer classes as shown in the WP-1 Detail Cost Alloc of NGV tab.
QUESTION 5.25:
With respect to the functionalization of General Plant that is discussed at page 48 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:
5.25.1 Please provide a copy of the detailed study that was performed to functionalize General Plant or indicate which portion of the workpapers contains such a study.
5.25.2 Please explain why General Plant was functionalized/classified based upon labor factors.

RESPONSE 5.25.1:
General Plant was allocated based on the Labor Factor as shown in WP-1 in the Base Margin & Function tab starting on cell A 174 and the Labor Factors tab.
RESPONSE 5.25.2:
General plant consists of office buildings and other labor-related costs such as office furniture, computers and communications equipment and therefore the Labor Factor is appropriate to use as an allocation method. 
QUESTION 5.26:
With respect to the discussion of underground storage allocation on pages 49-50 of the Emmrich Embedded Cost Study:
5.26.1 Please provide the detailed study that classified the gross plant, depreciation, and other aspects of storage rate base into inventory, injection, and withdrawal or indicate which portion of the workpapers contains such a study.

5.26.2 Please provide the detailed study that classified the storage O&M costs from Table 13 into inventory, injection, and withdrawal or indicate which portion of the workpapers contains such a study.  

5.26.3 Please provide a complete explanation of the methodology that SoCalGas has pursued in determining storage cost classification.
RESPONSE 5.26.1 and 5.26.2:

The study is shown in WP-12. The O&M costs for 2006 are shown in WP-1 in the Base Margin and Functions tab and the Return tab.
RESPONSE 5.26.3:
The methodology used was to allocate costs based on costs incurred to provide the necessary storage facilities to provide inventory, injection and withdrawal services. The study was conducted by storage staff experts. The costs incurred in 2006 are found in the FERC Form 2 filing and are based on accepted accounting principles. The NBV and depreciation expenses are also shown in the FERC Form 2 and in Table 4 of Mr. Emmrich’s direct testimony. 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA - CLASS A, AND B GAS UTILITIES

NAME OF UTILITY: SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

2006

PAGE 1 OF 2

PHONE: (619) 696-2347

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS REPORT: Paul Malin, Regulatory Reporting Manager
{Prepared from Information in 2006 Annual Report)

NET PLANT INVESTMENT

Gas Utility Plant (Calif. Gas Only)

1 Intangible Plant

2 Land and Land Rights

3 Depreciable Plant

4 Gross Gas Utility Plant

5 Gas Plant Held for Future Use - Net
6 Construction Work in Progress - Gas
7 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
8 Gas Stored Underground

9 Less: Res. for Depr. - Gas Util. Plant
10 Less: Amort. & Depletion Reserves

11 Less: Cust. Adv. & Contrib. in Aid of Const.

12 Less: Accum. Def. Inc. & Inv. Tax CRS.
13 Materials & Supplies - Gas Only
14 Net Gas Plant Investment

CAPITALIZATION (Total Company)

15 Common Stock

16 Capital Stk.(Prem., Disc. & Exp.)- Net
17 Other Paid in Capital

18 Retained Earnings

19 Other Misc. Capital Accounts

20 Common Stk. & Equity (Lines 15 thru 19)
21 Preferred Stock

22 Long-Term Debt

23 Notes Payable & Matured L-T Debt

24 Total Capitalization (Lines 20 thru 23)

ANNUAL
01/01/2006 12/31/2006 AVERAGE

502,096 602,006 597,096
39,716,927 40,389,425 40,053,176
7,387,298,045  7,786,332514  7,586,815,280
7,427,607,068  7,827,324035  7,627,465,552
0 0 0

163,022,612 146,798,749 154,910,681
20,264,000 41,762,886 31,013,443
57,026,802 55,521,950 56,274,376
(3,189,764,656)  (3,352,234,893)  (3,270,999,775)
(15,884,704) (16,082,540) (15,983,622)
(74,315,673) {90,828,889) (82,572,281)
(183,480,789)  (160,022,381)  (171,751,590)
12,021,673 18,300,567 15,161,120
4216496333  4,470,539,474  4,343517,904
834,888,907 834,888,907 834,888,907
(143,261) (143,261) (143,261)
31,316,402 31,316,402 31,316,402
534,760,940 608,151,433 571,456,187
(5,306,488) (5,084,781) (5,195,635)
1,395516,500  1,469,128700  1,432,322,600
21,551,075 21,551,075 21,551,075
1,102,446,371  1,110,143534  1,106,294,953
0 0 0
2519513946  2,600,823309  2,560,168,628






SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA - CLASS A, AND B GAS UTILITIES

2006

NAME OF UTILITY: SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

INCOME STATEMENT DATA (CALIFORNIA GAS ONLY)

25 Operating Revenues

26 Operating & Maintenance Expense

27 Depreciation

28 Amort. & Depl. Expenses & Property Losses

29 Property Taxes (Ad Valorem)

30 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes & Property Taxes

31 Operating Rev. Deductions (Before Fed. & Calif. Inc. Taxes)
32 Fed. & Calif. Inc. Taxes - Net

33 Gains & Losses from Disp. of Gas Plant - Net

34 Total Utility Operating Expenses (After Fed. & Calif. inc. Taxes)
35 Net Operating Income (Calif. Gas Only)

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE - TOTAL COMPANY

36 Net Opr. Inc. From Other Util. Operations (Total)
37 Net Other Income and Deductions

38 Income Before Interest Charges

39 Interest Charges

40 Income Before Extraordinary ltems
41 Extraordinary ltems - Net of Income Tax

42 Net Income (Loss)
43 Preferred Stock Dividends
44 Income Available for Commom Stock

45 Common Stock Dividends

OTHER DATA (CALIFORNIA GAS ONLY)

46 Payroll Charged to Operating & Maintenance Expense
47 Payroll Capitalized to Gas Utility Plant

48 Total Payroll

49 Total Exploration & Development Expense (A/Cs 795 thru 798)
50 Purchased Gas Expense (A/Cs 807.1 thru 807.5)

51 Interdepartmental Sales

52 Interdepartmental Expenses

53 Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

54 Revenue from Sales to Residential Customers

55 Residential Sales in Mcfs

56 Therms Sold Residential Customers (M Therms)

57 Total Revenue Sales to Ultimate Consumers

58 Mcfs Sold to Ultimate Consumers

59 Therms Sold to Ultimate Consumers (M Therms)

60 Average Number of Residential Customers

61 Average Number of Ultimate Consumers

PAGE 2 OF 2

PHONE: (619) 696-2347

ANNUAL AMOUN

4,226,772,828

3,465,509,080
266,422,169
197,836
30,705,759

29907880

3,792,742,724
167,803,396

(5475494
3,955,070,626
271,702,202

0

22,592,795

294,294,997

69,611,439

224,683,558
0

224,683,558

1,293,065

273,390,453
150,000,000

384,304,205
86,162,942

470,467,147

0

3,542,042

0

0

7,957,544
2,731,554,020
247,594,689
2,549,598,515
4,011,552,371
810,098,563
8,361,878
5,177,181
5,390,432





QUARTERLY/ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent Year/Period of Report
Southern California Gas Company End of 2006/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
555 West Fifth Street, Los Angeles, California 90013-1011

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Paul Malin Regulatory Reporting Manager

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
101 Ash Street, San Diego, CA 92101

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code This Report Is: 10 Date of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
619-696-2347 (2) []A Resubmission

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

I have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all
material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

11 Name 12 Title
Dennis V. Arriola ~~ Senior VP and Chief Financial Officer

13 Signature LJ . * S 2 14 Date Signed
4 , . 03/27/2007

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudutent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent
Southern California Gas Company

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

List of Schedules (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. (@ (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 | General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
5 |Important Changes During the Year 108
6 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
7 | Statement of income for the Year 114-116
8 | Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 117
9 | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-119
10 | Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes to Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
12 | Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
13 | Gas Piant in Service 204-209
14 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212 N/A
15 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 213 N/A
.} 16 | Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 N/A
17 | Construction Work in Progress-Gas 216
18 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
19 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219
20 | Gas Stored 220
21 | Investments 222-223
22 |Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 N/A
23 | Prepayments 230
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 N/A
26 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
27 | Miscellaneous Deterred Debits 233
28 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabiiities and Other Credits)
29 | Capital Stock 250-251
30 | Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and
tnstallments Received on Capital Stock 252 N/A
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 N/A
33 | Capital Stock Expense 254
34 | Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year 255
35 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
36 | Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium, and Discount on Long-Term Debt 258-259
37 | Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: I(Dl\?te gf R$;))on Year/Period of Report
I 1) An Original o, Da, Yr
lifornia G (

Southern California Gas Company 2 []A Resubmission / End of 2006/Q4

List of Schedules (Natural Gas Company) (continued)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks

Line Page No.
No. (a) (b) (© (d
38 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 261
39 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During Year 262-263
40 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
41 | Other Deferred Credits 269
42 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277 N/A
44 | Other Regulatory Liabiliies 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
45 | Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303 N/A
47 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities 304-305 N/A
48 | Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 306-307 N/A
49 | Other Gas Revenues 308
50 | Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
51 | Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
§2 | Gas Used in Utility Operations 331
53 | Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332 N/A
54 | Other Gas Supply Expenses 334 N/A
55 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Gas 335 '
56 | Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
57 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges Accounts 340

COMMON SECTION
58 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
59 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
60 { Charges for Outside Professionat and Other Consultative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
61 | Compressor Stations 508-509
62 | Gas Storage Projects 512-513
63 | Transmission Lines 514
64 | Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518
65 | Auxitiary Peaking Facilities 519
66 | Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
67 | System Map 522
68 | Footnote Reference 551 N/A
69 | Footnote Text 552
70 | Stockholder's Reports (check appropriate box)

[X] Four copies will be submitted
D No annual report to stockholders is prepared
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: |(I')va|\te Sf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Report
P (1 An Original 0, Da, Yr
Southern California Gas Company @) DA Resubmission I End of 2006/Q4

General Information

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate books are kept and address of office
where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Robert M. Schiax

Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
8330 Century Park Court

San Diego, California 92123

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not
incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

State of California - October 5, 1910

3. Ifatany time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, {b} date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c)
the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NOT APPLICABLE

4. State the classes of utility and other services fumished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

Gas utility service within the State of California

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial
statements?

(1) |:| Yes... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) [X] No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 101





Name of Respondent

Southern California Gas Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

Control Over Respondent

1. Report in column (a) the names of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly,
or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of control) over the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in a holding
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization.

2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained,
and the purpose of the trust. .

3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent. Report an "M" if the company is the main parent or controlling
company having ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

Line
No.

Company Name

(a)

Type of Control

()

State of
Incorporation

(c)

Percent Voting
Stock Owned
(d)

Pacific Enterprises

CA

99.12

Sempra Energy

CA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: gwate gf R\e(p)ort Year/Period of Report
iforni 1) [X]An Original o, Da, Yr
Southern California Gas Compan (
! m pany {2) [ ]A Resubmission /1 End of 2006/Q4

Corporations Controlied by Respondent

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary that exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in
the Uniform System of Accounts, regardliess of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlied Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Reference
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Name of Respondent This R’e-port Is: (I?\zlte gf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
I (1) An Original o, La, Y1
Southern California Gas-Company @) D A Resubmission Iy, End of 2006/Q4

Security Holders and Voting Powers

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book
or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent,
and state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the
year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then
show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such security became vested with
voting rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. Ifany class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details coricerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants,

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general 3. Give the date and place of
book prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the such meeting:
the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy.
May 9, 2006
Total; 91350970 8326 Century Park Court
By Proxy: 91350070 San Diego, CA 92123
VOTING SECURITIES
4. Number of votes as of (date): 12/31/2006
Line Name (Title) and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
No. Security Holder
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

5 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 82,162,043 91,300,000 862,043
6 | TOTAL number of security holders 613 1 612
7 | TOTAL votes of security holders fisted below 92,073,503 91,300,000 773,503,
8 | Ten Largest Security Holders:
9 91,350,970 91,300,000 50,970
10 | Cede & Co., New York, NY 10274 685,953 685,953
" Daniel J. Foy & Lilian Foy JT Ten, Santa Barbara, CA 93121 12,500 12,500
12 | The Costa Family Trust, Granite Bay, CA 95746 5,500 5,500
13 | John T. Marek & Marion H. Marek Jt Ten, Vallejo, CA 94590 4,000 4,000,
14 | Risen Family Survivors Trust, Northridge, CA 91326 3,000 3,000
15 | Kelm Family Trust, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 3,000 3,000
16 | Mona K. Goodenow Trust, Sun City West, AZ 85375 3,000 3,000
17 | Frank & Stefla Smith Trust, Pasadena CA 91107 3,000 3,000
18 | Mathew Weiner & Charlotte Wainer Jt Ten, Chino, CA 91710 2,580 2,580
19
20
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

‘ (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Southern California Gas Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2006/Q4
Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

Give details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the
inquiries. Answer each inquiry. Enter "none” or "not applicable” where applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired. If the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies
involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective
dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such
authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service.

Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or cbligation, including
ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year.

-10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director,
security holder, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a
material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of
increase or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred during
the reporting period.

13. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent
please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the
respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash management program(s).
Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

1. Franchises Acquired During 2006 Without Consideration

The City of Goleta negotiated with SoCalGas for a 30 year franchise. No consideration was paid other than the
payment provisions in the franchise.

Franchises Renewed During 2006
None

2. Acquisition of Ownership
None

3. Purchase or Sale of an Operation Unit or System
None

4. Important Leaseholds
None
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Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

10.

11.

(1

(@)

Sources of Gas

SoCalGas continued to maintain a diversified gas supply portfolio built from a combination of long-term and spot
market supplies from geographically diverse areas, and from a number of separate natural gas producers and
energy services marketers.

Gas Purchases

SoCalGas entered into 42 long-term contracts during the period and acquired approximately 250 Bcf of long-term
gas supplied from new and existing sources. SoCalGas also acquired approximately 115 Bcf of spot market (one
day up to one month) gas supplies.

Obligations as Guarantor
None

Changes in Articles of Incorporation
No Amendments in 2006

Important Wage Scale Changes During the Year

As a result of a 2005 negotiated agreement, all represented employees received a base pay adjustment of 3.50%
effective July 1, 2006. The increase affected 5,375 employees for a total annual base increase of approximately
$4.8 million.

Legal Proceedings
Please refer to LEGAL PROCEEDINGS section of the Notes to Financial Statements on pages 122.23 through

122.25.

Material Transactions
None

Authorized Revenue Changes

Annual Revenue Decision/
Effective Date Increase (decrease) MM$ Resolution Number
1/1/2006 (1 $74 AL 3544, AL 3538-A, AL 3570, D.05-03-023,
D.05-12-044
9/1/2006 (2) ($84) AL 3644, D.04-09-022

Commission authorized tariff revisions to implement base rate PBR mechanism adopted for SoCalGas in
D.05-03-023, and reflect Biennial Cost Allocation Proceedings (BCAP) annual update of regulatory account
balances. Also reflects funding increase for solar technologies as part of the Self-Generation Incentive Program in
accordance with D.05-12-044.

Commission authorized tariff revisions to revise transportation rates with the removal of interstate capacity
reservation costs related to the Transportation Service Agreement (TSA) with EI Paso Natural Gas Company.
Effective September 2006, recovery of the interstate capacity reservation costs under the new TSA is through
procurement rates.
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This Report is:
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Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

12.

13.

Changes in Officers During 2006:

Edwin A. Guiles, Chief Executive Officer
Debra L. Reed, Chief Executive Officer
Debra L. Reed, Chief Operating Officer
Michael R. Niggli, Chief Operating Officer

Steven D. Davis, Senior Vice President — External Relations and

Dennis V. Arriola, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Catherine C. Lee, Secretary
Jennifer F. Jett, Secretary

William L. Reed, Senior Vice President — Regulatory and Strategic Planning
Lee Schavrien, Vice President — Regulatory Affairs (California and FERC)

Lee Schavrien, Senior Vice President — Regulatory Affairs

Changes in Officer Titles During 2006:

None

Changes in Directors During 2006:

Frank H. Ault, Director
Mark A. Snell, Director

Changes in Major Security Holders and Voting Powers During 2006:

None

Cash Management Program

Not Applicable

Effective Date
Resigned 10/07/2006
Appointed 10/07/2006
Resigned 10/07/2006
Appointed 10/07/2006

Resigned 10/07/2006
Appointed 10/07/2006
Resigned 10/07/2006
Appointed 10/07/2006
Resigned 12/15/2006
Resigned 12/15/2006
Appointed 12/16/2006

Effective Date
Resigned 05/08/2006
Appointed 05/09/2006
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Southern California Gas Company 8; :nR(::Sli)r:::ssion (Mo. Da/, /Yr) End of 2006/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year

No. Page Number | Quarter/Year Balance End Balance

{c) 12/31
(2 {b) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 7,827,324,035 7,427,607,068
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 146,798,749 163,022,612
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 7,974,122,784 7,590,629,680
5 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 3,368,317,433 3,205,649,360
6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 4,605,805,351 4,384,980,320
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) 0 0
8 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 0 0
[¢] Nuclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 4,605,805,351 4,384,980,320
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220 55,521,950 57,026,802
13 { System Balancing Gas (117.2) 220 0 0
14 | Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0
15 | Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4) 220

16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 | Nonutility Property (121) 120,505,306 116,126,086
18 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 96,437,084 95,431,896
19 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 0 0
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
21 | (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40)

22 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
23 | Other Investments (124) 222-223 70,535 750,843
24 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
25 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
26 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
27 | Other Special Funds (128) 0 6,303,469
28 { Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
29 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
30 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) 24,138,757 27,748,502
31 | CURRENTANDACCRUEDASSETS [ N B '

32 | Cash (131) 42,565,057 83,551,986
33 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
34 | Working Funds (135) 99,433 99,100
35 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 168,683,393 0
36 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
37 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 662,024,876 713,601,413
38 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 16,817,623 10,066,375
39 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 4,197,474 5,629,650
40 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 111,963,676 179,346
41 | Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 48,039,957 1,154,293
42 | Fuel Stock (151) 0 0
43 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Southern California Gas Gompany g; an(g:Sli)r:ilssion e 0a P End of 2006/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits){continued)
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year
No. Page Number | Quarter/Year Balance End Balance
(c) 12/31
(a) (b) (d)
44 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 0 0
45 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 18,254,371 12,002,358
46 | Merchandise (155) 46,196 19,315
47 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 0 0
48 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 0 0
49 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
50 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
51 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 0 0
52 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 89,287,254 109,745,853
53 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0
54 | Prepayments (165) 230 8,360,053 90,907,236
55 | Advances for Gas (166 thru 167) 0 0
56 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 9,931,004 9,253,470
57 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
58 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0 0
59 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 10,452,397 10,981,847
60 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 5,389,700 2,950,669
61 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0] 0
62 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
63 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assests - Hedges (176) 0 0
64 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 1,187,717,516 1,038,883,611
65 | DEFERRED DEBITS
66 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 5,873,461 6,538,846
67 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
68 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
69 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 281,307,506 209,313,445
70 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric)(183) 0 0
71 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.1 and 183.2) 0 1,544,588
72 | Clearing Accounts (184) 74,874 126,091
73 | Temporary Facilities (185} 0 0
74 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 15,664,192 28,630,532
75 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 0
76 | Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 0 0
77 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 36,937,530 40,325,322
78 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 41,762,886 20,264,000
79 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
80 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 381,620,449 306,742,824
81 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30,64,and 80) 6,254,804,023 5,815,382,059
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Southern California Gas Company gi 2nR223$::ssion (Mo, 7 / ) End of 2006/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prior Year

No. Page Number End of End Balance

Quarter/Year 12/31
(a) {b) Balance (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 834,888,907 834,888,907
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 21,551,075 21,551,075
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 } Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 31,316,402 31,316,402
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 143,261 143,261
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 608,151,433 534,760,940
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 ( 5,084,781) ( 5,306,488)
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 1,490,679,775 1,417,067,575
17 | Bonds (221) 256-257 1,100,000,000 1,100,000,000
18 | {(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 4]
19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
20 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 12,475,533 12,877,038
21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 0
22 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 2,331,999 2,553,629
23 | (Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 7,877,038
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) 1,110,143,534 1,102,446,371
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES “
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 75,994,298 72,967,020
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 32,705,279 20,612,636
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
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Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits)(continued)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prior Year
No. Page Number End of End Balance
Quarter/Year 12/31

(a) (b) Balance (d)
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 669,024,118 505,441,456
35 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 777,723,695 599,021,112
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 7,877,038
38 | Notes Payable (231) 0 87,800,000
39 | Accounts Payable (232) 543,185,709 459,158,436
40 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
41 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 75,993,273 51,799,029
42 | Customer Deposits (235) 87,640,588 79,953,596
43 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 14,759,121 4,967
44 | Interest Accrued (237) 16,355,923 14,348,344
45 | Dividends Declared (238) 50,323,266 50,323,266
46 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
47 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
48 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 19,620,318 27,125,116
49 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 171,102,945 138,536,769
50 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
51 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 51,564,871
52 | (Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
53 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
54 (Leés) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
55 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 37 thru 54) 978,981,143 968,491,432
56 | DEFERRED CREDITS ﬁ_
57 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 58,308,274 46,069,502
58 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 35,666,922 38,437,439
59 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
60 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 433,712,414 366,566,573
61 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 1,245,232,797 1,132,238,705
62 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 0 0
63 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (281) 0 0
64 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282) 124,355,469 145,043,350
65 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 0 0
66 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 1,897,275,876 1,728,355,569
67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,35,55,and 66) 6,254,804,023 5,815,382,059
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Southern Calif Gas C (
! roria as Lompany (2) [JA Resubmission /1 End of 2006/Q4

Statement of Income

Quarterly

1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (i) the quarter to date amounts for
other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the quarter to date amounts for
other utility function for the prior year quarter.

4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly, if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to a utility department.
Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the utility’s
customers or which may resuit in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with
respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues
received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting mehods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.

14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year'siquarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to this schedule.

Title of Account Reference Total Total Current Three Prior Three
Page Current Year to Prior Year to Date Months Ended Months Ended
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterty Only Quarterty Only
Line (@) for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year No Fourth Quarter No Fourth Quarier
{b) (c} (d) () 0
No.
1 JUTILITY OPERATING INCOME | | | l
2o g Revarves 60 wow | ezsmmy — dswmw] o 0
3  |Operating Expenses I ' l j
4 | Operation Expenses {401) 317-325 3,343,866,501 3,761,969,726 0 0
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325 121,642,579 111,373,476 0 0
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 266,422,169 264,033,752 0 0
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-338 0 0 0 0
8 | Amortization and Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 197,836 379,118 0 0
9 | Amortization of Utility Pfant Acu. Adjustment (406) 336-338 o 0 0 0
10 | Amort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Study Costs (407.1) 0 0 of 0
11 | Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 0 0 0 0
12 | Regutatory Debits {407.3) 0 0 0 0
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) o 0 0 0
14 | Taxes Other than income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 60,613,639 60,185,388 0 0
15 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.1) 262-263 149,779,688 79,782,616 0 0
16 | Income Taxes-Other (409.1) 262-263 39,115,147 23,731,354 0 0
17 { Provision of Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 120,379,847 85,106,222 0 0
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.1) 234-235 138,795,738 90,260,173 0 0
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4) ( 2675548) ( 2681,000) 0 0
20 | {Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6) 5,537,679 465,280 0 0
21 | Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.7) 62,189 0 0 0
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0 0 0
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0 0 0
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) o 0 0 0
25 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 thru 24) 3,955,070,6261 4,293,155,199 0 0
26 | Net Utility Operating Income (Total of lines 2 less 25) (Carry forward to page 116,
line 27) 271,702,202 251,165,308 0 0
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Southern California Gas Company @ D A Resubmission 7 End of 2006/Q4
Statement of Income
Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utility
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year to Date Yt_ear to Date Ygar to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date

Line (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) ) (in dollars) (in dollars)

No. @ ) 0} (in dollars) (k) )

0

1

2 0 0 4,226,772,828 4,544,320,507 0 0
3

4 0 0 3,343,866,501 3,761,969,726 0 0
5 0 0 121,642,579 111,373,476 0 0
6 0 0 266,422,169 264,033,752 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 197,836 379,118 1] 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 0 0 60,613,639 60,185,388 0 0
15 0 0 149,779,688 79,782,616 0 0
16 0 0 39,115,147 23,731,354 0 0
17 0 0 120,379,847 85,106,222 0 0
18 0 0 138,795,738 90,260,173 0 0
19 0 0 ( 2,675548) ( 2,681,000) 0 0
20 0 0 5,537,679 465,280 0 0
21 0 0 62,185 0 0 0
22 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 0 0 0 0
25 0 0 3,955,070,626 4,293,155,199 0 0
26 0 0 271,702,202 251,165,308 0 0
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Southern California Gas Company (2§ A ResSbmission /) End of 2006/Q4
Statement of Income(continued)
Title of Account Reference Total Total Current Three Prior Three
Page Current Year to Prior Year to Date Months Ended Months Ended
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Line @ for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year No Fourth Quarter No Fourth Quarter
(b} (c) (d) (e) u]
No.
27 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 271,702,20 251,165,308 0 0
28 |OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
29  [Other income
30 | Nonutility Operating Income
31 Revenues form Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 0 0 0 0
32 {Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) 0f 0 [} 0
33 Revenues from Nonutility Operations {417) 0 0 0 0
34 {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 110,924 110,869 0 0
35 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 292,537} 310,026 0 0
36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 19 v 0 0 0
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 23,595,534} 8,710,939 0 0
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 5,566,533 5,398,803 0 0
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 687,290} 775,150 0 0
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) o 14,683 0 0
41 TOTAL Other Income (Totat of lines 31 thru 40) 30,030,970 15,098,732 0 0
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 0 0 0 0
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 0 0 0 0
45 | Donations (426.1) 340 2,179,972 3,424,870 0 0
46 | Life Insurance (426.2) 0 0 0 0
47 | Penalties (426.3) ( 242,571) 46,915 0 0
48 | Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Refated Activities (426.4) 27,669 25177 0 0
49 | Other Deductions {426.5) 436,492 416,826 0 0
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Total of lines 43 thru 49) 340 2,401,561 3,913,788 0 0
51 [Vaxes Applic. to Other income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 111,045 201,910 0 0
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 5.910,526I 2,610,198 0 0
54 | income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 1,730,419 567,350 0 0
55 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234-235 2,902,863 1,952,004 0 0
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Credit (411.2) 234-235 5,623,270 3,593,740 0 0
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustments-Net {411.5) 0 0 0 0
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 94,96 119,000 0 0
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions {Total of lines 52-58) 5,036,614 1,618,722 0 0
60 | NetOther Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59} 9,566,222 0 0
61 [INTEREST CHARGES
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 58,830,288 41,881,627 0 0
63 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 994,091 940,248 0 0
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 3,387,792 3,387,792 0 0
65 | {Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 0 0 0 0
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 0 0 0 0
67 | Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 340 72,581 220,272 0 0
68 | Other Interest Expense {431) 340 8,717,698 3,132,954 0 0
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (432) 2,391,011 1,561,504 0 0
70 | NetInterest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 69,611,439 48,001,389 0 0
71 Income Before Extraordinary Iltems (Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 224,683,5 212,730,141 0 0
72 |[EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
73 | Extraordinary Income (434) o 0 0] 0
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0f 0 0 0
75 | Net Extraordinary items (Tolal of line 73 less fine 74) 0 0 0 0
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 [¢ 0 0 0
77 | Extraordinary ltems after Taxes (Total of line 75 less line 76) 0f 0 0 1]
78 | Netincome (Total of lines 71 and 77) 224,683,55! 212,730,141 0 0
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Name of Respondent
Southern California Gas Company

This Report is:
(1) An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
2006/Q4

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

2. Report in columns (f) and {(g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

1. Report in columns (b) (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Unrealized Gains Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
Line and Losses on liabililty Adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. ltem available-for-sale {net amount)
securities
(a) (b) (¢} (d) (e)

1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding

Year 4,329,361
2| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Reclassifications

from Account 219 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair

Value 977,127
4| Total (lines 2 and 3) 977,127
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding

Quarter/Year 5,306,488
6] Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year 5,306,488
7| Current Quarter/Year to Date Reclassifications from

Account 219 to Net Income
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair Value ( 221,707)
9| Total (lines 7 and 8) ( 221,707)

10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Cumrent
Quarter/Year 5,084,781
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Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities(continued)
Other Cash Flow Hedges Other Cash Flow Hedges Totals for each Net Income Total
Line Interest Rate Swaps (Insert Category) category of (Carried Forward Comprehensive
No. items recorded in from Page 116, Income
0 {9) Account 219 Line 78)
(h) {i) 0)

1 4,329,361

2

3 977,127

4 977,127 977,127

5 5,306,488

6 5,306,488

7

8 ( 221,707)

9 ( 221,707) ( 221,707)

10 5,084,781
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Year/Period of Report |
End of 2006/Q4

Statement of Retained Earnings

1. Report all changes in apprapriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account
affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

Contra Primary

Current Quarter

Previous Quarter I

Line item Account Affected Year to Date Year to Date
No. Balance Balance
{a) (b) {c) @ ’
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
1 Balance-Beginning of Period 534,760,940 523,323,863
2 Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained eamings accounts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (footnote details)
5 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (footnote details)
6 Balance Transferred from Income (Acct 433 less Acct 418.1) 224,683,558 212,730,141
7 Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436)
8 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (footnote details)
9 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
10| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) (footnote details)
1 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
12 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) (footnote details) 200,000,000
13 | Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
14 | Balance-End of Period (Total of lines 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13) 608,151,433 534,760,940
15 | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
16 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) (footnote details)
17| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL {Account
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Refained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account
19 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Total of lines
20 | TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1, 216) (Total of lines 14 and 1 608,151,433 534,760,940
21 | UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
Report only on an Annual Basis no Quarterly
22 | Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
23 Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
24 | {Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
25 | Other Changes (Explain)
26 Balance-End of Year
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Name of Respondent
Southern California Gas Company

This Report is:
(1) An Original
(2) |___| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report |
End of 2006/Q4

Statement of Cash Flows

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) ldentify
separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. A|so provide a reconciliation
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. |
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income
taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 25) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities ’
assumed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General
Instruction 20; instead provide a recongiliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instructions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year I
No. to Date to Date
(a) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

2 Net income (Line 78{(c) on page 116) 224,683,558 212,730,141
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

4 Depreciation and Depletion 266,422,169 264,033,752 |
5 Amortization of Underground Storage Rights (footnote details) 197,836 379,119 |
6 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) ( 21,036,298) (  6,795,690)
7 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) (  2,770,517) (  2,800,000)
8 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables ( 3,492,550) ( 31,621,269)
9 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 15,684,558 ( 47,856,140)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

" Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 161,908,688 159,891,106
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets ( 8,647,830) 2,439,283
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 15,907,425 17,401,794
14 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 5,566,533 5,398,803
15 (Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies

16 Other (footnote details): ( 298 172 696)
17 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities {_“ )

18 | (Total of Lines 2 thru 16)

19

20 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

21 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

22 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) ( 410,337,000) ( 363,716,803)
23 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

24 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant |
25 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant ( 7,826,000) [{ 2,652,000}
26 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction ( 5,566,533) (  5,398,803)
27 Other {footnote details):

28 Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 22 thru 27) ( 412,596,467) ( 360,970,000)
29
30 Acquisition of Cther Noncurrent Assets (d)

3 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 11,306,151

32
33 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies ( 111,784,331) { 36,756)
34 Contributions and Advances from Assac. and Subsidiary Companies
35 Disposition of Investments in {and Advances to) Iﬁﬁ
36 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
37 |
38 Purchase of Investment Securities (a) I
39 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) ‘.
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Southern California Gas Company §2; A Res&?bmission /] End of 2006/Q4
Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
Line Description (See Instructions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. to Date to Date
(2) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
40 Loans Made or Purchased
41 Collections on Loans
42
43 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
44 Net (Increase) Decrease in inventory
45 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
46 Net increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
47 Other (footnote details):
48 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
49 (Tota! of lines 28 thru 47) ( 513,074,647) ( 361,006,756)
50
51 Cash Flows from Finangcing Activities:
52 Proceeds from Issuance of;
53 | Long-Term Debt (b) 250,000,000
54 Preferred Stock
55 | Common Stock
56 | Other (footnote details):
57 Net increase in Short-term Debt (c)
58 Commercial Paper ( 87,800,000) 57,800,000
59 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 53 thru 58) ( 87,800,000) 307,800,000
60
61 Payments for Retirement of:
62 | Long-Term Debt (b) ( 401,506)
63 | Preferred Stock
64 | Common Stock
65 Other (footnote details):
66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Debt Issuance Costs ( 3,854,861)
68 Dividends on Preferred Stock ( 1,293,085) ( 1,293,064)
69 Dividends on Common Stock ( 150,000,000) ( 150,000,000)
70 | NetCash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [———_‘_d ]—‘“*““"m'"
71 | (Totalof fines 59 thru 69)
7 I B
73 | Netincrease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents r__———[_———
74 | (Total of line 18, 49 and 71)
7 I R
76 | Cashand Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
7 | [
78 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 89,954,555
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year,
and Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and
in the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders.

2. Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on
the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition obligations or,
assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, disclose any current year's plan or trust curtailments,
terminations, transfers, or reversions of assets.

4. Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group that
directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships, sales
of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in related industries (i.e.,
production, gathering), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital.

7. Explain concisely unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount to th
utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross
revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to retain
such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

8. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expense accounts.

9. Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

10. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not misleading.
Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted.

11. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred which
have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in
such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; status of long-term
contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and changes resuiting from
business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though
a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

12. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable

and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.
The following are excerpts from Southern California Gas Company's (SoCalGas or the company) Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on a
coneoiidated basis with its parent, Pacific Enterprises (PE or the company) on February 22, 2007. The following

¢:- .sures contain information in accordance with SEC requirements and, in some cases, include information related to
PE on a consolidated basis.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in the applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published releases. Such
requirements and published releases constitute a basis of accounting other than Accounting Principles Generally
Accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The principal differences of this basis of accounting from GAAP
include the accounting for and classification of:

e Certain deferred income taxes and regulatory assets and liabilities
» Certain assets and liabilities between current and non-current

e Certain miscellaneous revenues net of related expenses

¢ Certain cost of removal obligations

= Dividends payable to affiliated entities

Therefore, certain amounts in the following excerpts may not agree to amounts reported in the accompanying FERC
financial statements and schedules.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Subsequent to the filing of the SEC Form 10-K there have been certain material events, the details of which are included
starting on page 122.27.

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER FINANCIAL DATA
Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Pacific Enterprises (PE) and its subsidiary, Southern
California Gas Company (SoCalGas) (collectively referred to as the company or the companies). PE's common stock
is wholly owned by Sempra Energy, a California-based Fortune 500 holding company, and PE owns all of the
common stock of SoCalGas. The financial statements herein are, in one case, the Consolidated Financial Statements
of PE and its subsidiary, SoCalGas, and, in the second case, the Consolidated Financial Statements of SoCalGas and
its subsidiaries, which comprise less than one percent of SoCalGas' consolidated financial position and results of
operations. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Sempra Energy also indirectly owns all of the common stock of San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E).
SoCalGas and SDG&E are collectively referred to herein as the Sempra Utilities.

As a subsidiary of Sempra Energy, the company receives certain services therefrom, for which it is charged its
allocable share of the cost of such services. Management believes that the cost is reasonable and probably less than if
the company had to provide those services itself. In connection with charges related to litigation, the significant
instances of which are discussed in Note 9, Sempra Energy management determines the allocation of the charges
among its business units, including the company, based on the extent of their involvement with the subject of the
litigation.

Quasi-Reorganization

In 1993, PE effected a quasi-reorganization for financial reporting purposes as of December 31, 1992. Certain of the
liabilities established in connection with the quasi-reorganization were favorably resolved in 2004 and 2006,
resulting in increases in common equity. Cash received in 2006 from the resolution of an insurance claim related to
quasi-reorganization issues was reported in Quasi-reorganization Resolution on the Statements of Consolidated Cash
Flows. The remaining liabilities of $24 million will be resolved in future years, and management believes the
provisions established for these matters are adequate.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Although management believes
the estimates and assumptions are reasonable, actual amounts ultimately may differ significantly from those
estimates.

Basis of Presentation

The company's Statements of Consolidated Income have been converted from a utility format, where only regulated
cost-of-service items, including income taxes on operating income, were reflected in Operating Income, to a
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Notes to Financial Statements

commercial format, where nonutility items are reflected as components of Operating Income. Also, in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets under the commercial format, nonutility property is included in Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Regulatory Matters
Effects of Regulation

The accounting policies of the company conform with GAAP for regulated enterprises and reflect the policies of the
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

The company prepares its financial statements in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (SFAS 71), under which
a regulated utility records a regulatory asset if it is probable that, through the ratemaking process, the utility will
recover that asset from customers. To the extent that recovery is no longer probable as a result of changes in
regulation or the utility's competitive position, the related regulatory assets would be written off. Regulatory
liabilities represent reductions in future rates for amounts due to customers. Information concerning regulatory assets
and liabilities is provided below in "Revenues," "Regulatory Balancing Accounts” and "Regulatory Assets and
Liabilities."

Regulatory Balancing Accounts

The amounts included in regulatory balancing accounts at December 31, 2006, represent net payables (payables net
of receivables) that are returned to customers by reducing future rates.

Except for certain costs subject to balancing account treatment, fluctuations in most operating and maintenance
accounts from forecasted amounts approved by the CPUC in establishing rates affect utility earnings. Balancing
accounts provide a mechanism for charging utility customers the amount actually incurred for certain costs, primarily
commodity costs. The CPUC has also approved balancing account treatment for variances between forecast and
actual for SoCalGas' volumes and commodity costs, eliminating the impact on earnings from any throughput and
revenue variances from adopted forecast levels. Additional information on regulatory matters is included in Note 8.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

In accordance with the accounting principles of SFAS 71, the company records regulatory assets and regulatory
liabilities as discussed above.

Regulatory assets (liabilities) as of December 31 relate to the following matters:

(Dollars in millions) ) . 2006 2005
Fixed-price contracts and other derivatives $ (1) $ 49
Environmental remediation RIS SR 39 ag
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt, net » 37 40
Removal obligations* L - (1.019) S 1.097)
Deferred taxes refundable in rates (221) (200)
Employee benefit costs’ , 5 : : : o360 24
Pension and other postretirement benefit obligations ‘ 136 48
Other | I A 28
Total $ (969) $ (1,069)
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* This is related to SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, which is discussed below in "Asset Retirement
Obligations.”

Net regulatory assets (liabilities) are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 as follows:

(Dollars inmillions) . 2006

Current regulatory assets = : % a4

Noncurrent regulatory assets , 231

Current regulatory liabilities* ST ey e

Noncurrent regulatory liabilities (1,240
Total ~ o : o 0 969)

* Included in Other Current Liabilities.

Regulatory assets arising from fixed-price contracts and other derivatives are offset by corresponding liabilities arising
from natural gas transportation contracts. The regulatory asset is reduced as payments are made for services under these
contracts. Deferred taxes recoverable in rates are based on current regulatory ratemaking and income tax laws. SoCalGas
expects to recover net regulatory assets related to deferred income taxes over the lives of the assets that give rise to the
accumulated deferred income taxes. The regulatory assets related to unamortized losses on reacquired debt are being
recovered over the remaining original amortization periods of the loss on reacquired debt over periods ranging from 6 to
19 years. SoCalGas' regulatory asset related to environmental remediation represents the portion of the company's
environmental liability recognized at the end of the period in excess of the amount that has been recovered through rates
charged to customers. This amount is expected to be recovered in future rates as expenditures are made. Regulatory assets
related to pension and other postretirement benefit obligations are offset by corresponding liabilities and are being
recovered in rates based on the current regulatory framework.

All of these assets either earn a return, generally at short-term rates, or the cash has not yet been expended and the assets
are offset by liabilities that do not incur a carrying cost.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase.

Collection Allowances

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $4 million, $6 million and $5 million at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The company recorded provisions for doubtful accounts of $11 million, $10 million and $9 million in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. The company wrote off doubtful accounts of $13 million, $9 million, and $8 million in
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Inventories

At December 31, 2006, inventory shown on the Consolidated Balance Sheets included natural gas of $89 million, and
materials and supplies of $17 million. The corresponding balances at December 31, 2005 were $110 million and $11
million, respectively. Natural gas is valued by the last-in first-out (LIFO) method. When the inventory is consumed,
differences between the LIFO valuation and replacement cost are reflected in customer rates. Materials and supplies at
SoCalGas are generally valued at the lower of average cost or market.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Income Taxes

Income tax expense includes current and deferred income taxes from operations during the year. In accordance with
SFAS 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (SFAS 109), the company records deferred income taxes for temporary
differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities. Investment tax credits from prior years are being
amortized to income over the estimated service lives of the properties. Other credits are recognized in income as earned.
The company follows certain provisions of SFAS 109 that require regulated enterprises to recognize regulatory assets or
liabilities to offset deferred tax liabilities and assets, respectively, if it is probable that such amounts will be recovered
from, or returned to, customers.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment primarily represents the buildings, equipment and other facilities used by the company to
provide natural gas services.

The cost of plant includes labor, materials, contract services, and certain expenditures incurred during a major
maintenance outage of a generating plant. Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. In addition, the cost of plant
includes an allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC), as discussed below. The cost of most retired
depreciable utility plant minus salvage value is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Property, plant and equipment balances by major functional categories are as follows:

Property, Plant

and Equipment at Depreciation rates for the years ended
December 31, December 31,
(Dollars in billions) 2006 2005 2006 2005 2004
Natural gas operations = 8 80 $ 76 O 358% 369% . 3.68%

Construction work in progress 0.2 62 NA NA “NA

~ Total ~$ 82 § 78

Depreciation expense is based on the straight-line method over the useful lives of the assets, or a shorter period
prescribed by the CPUC.

AFUDC, which represents the cost of debt and equity funds used to finance the construction of utility plant, is added to
the cost of utility plant. Although it is not a current source of cash, AFUDC increases income and is recorded partly as an
offset to interest expense and partly as a component of Other Income, Net in the Statements of Consolidated Income.
AFUDC amounted to $8 million, $7 million and $6 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The company accounts for its tangible long-lived assets under SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations
(SFAS 143), and Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. (FIN) 47, Accounting for Conditional
Asset Retirement Obligations, an interpretation of SFAS 143 (FIN 47). SFAS 143 and FIN 47 require the company to
record an asset retirement obligation for the present value of liabilities of future costs expected to be incurred when assets
are retired from service, if the retirement process is legally required and if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be
made. It requires recording of the estimated retirement cost over the life of the related asset by depreciating the present
value of the obligation (measured at the time of the asset's acquisition) and accreting the discount until the liability is
settled. Rate-regulated entities may recognize regulatory assets or liabilities as a result of the timing difference between
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the recognition of costs as recorded in accordance with SFAS 143 and FIN 47, and costs recovered through the
rate-making process. Accordingly, a regulatory liability has been recorded to reflect that the company has collected the
funds from customers more quickly than SFAS 143 and FIN 47 would accrete the retirement liability and depreciate the
asset.

Upon the adoption of SFAS 143 and FIN 47, the company recognized asset retirement obligations related to fuel storage
tanks, underground natural gas storage facilities and wells, hazardous waste storage facilities, the California natural gas

transmission pipeline, and natural gas distribution system assets.

The changes in the asset retirement obligations for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005
Balance as of January | §  505* § 9
Adoptionof FIN47 . - - : e 49
Accretion expense o B , 32 1
Payments = : e B
Revision to estimated cash flows 132 1
Balance as of December 3} L DL SR ) S5 669* 0 505%

* The current portion of the obligation is included in Other Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Legal Fees

Legal fees that are associated with a past event for which a liability has been recorded are accrued when it is
probable that fees also will be incurred.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income includes all changes in the equity of a business enterprise (except those resulting from
investments by owners and distributions to owners), including amortization of net actuarial loss and prior service cost
related to pension and other postretirement benefits plans and changes in minimum pension liability. The components of
other comprehensive income, which consist of all these changes other than net income as shown on the Statements of
Consolidated Income, are shown in the Statements of Consolidated Comprehensive Income and Changes in Shareholders'
Equity.

The components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of income taxes, at December 31, 2006 and
2005 are as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005
Unamortized net actuarial loss, net of $4 income tax benefit g ey $ -
Unamortized prior service cost, net of $1 income tax 1 -
Minimum pension liability adjustments;, net of $4 income tax benefit R T ) )
Balance as of December 31 $ (5) $ (5)
Revenues

Revenues of SoCalGas are primarily derived from deliveries of natural gas to customers and changes in related
regulatory balancing accounts. Revenues from natural gas sales and services are recorded under the accrual
method and recognized upon delivery. Natural gas storage contract revenues are accrued on a monthly basis and
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reflect reservation, storage and injection charges in accordance with negotiated agreements, which have terms of
up to 15 years. Operating revenues include amounts for services rendered but unbilled (approximately one-half
month's deliveries) at the end of each year. The company presents its operating revenues net of sales taxes.

Additional information concerning utility revenue recognition is discussed above under "Regulatory Matters."

Transactions with Affiliates

On a daily basis, SoCalGas and SDG&E share numerous functions with each other and they also receive various
services from and provide various services to Sempra Energy.

PE has intercompany receivables of $58 million from Sempra Energy at December 31, 2006, which are net of
dividends payable to Sempra Energy discussed below, and $5 million from various affiliates at December 31,
2006 and 2005. Such amounts are included in current assets as Due from Unconsolidated Affiliates.

PE also has a promissory note due from Sempra Energy which bears a variable interest rate based on short-term
commercial paper rates (5.21 percent at December 31, 2006). The balances of the note were $448 million and
$413 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and are included in noncurrent assets as Due from
Unconsolidated Affiliates. PE also had $1 million due from other affiliates at December 31, 2005.

In addition, PE has intercompany payables due to various affiliates of $102 million at December 31, 2006. PE had
an intercompany payable to Sempra Energy for $19 million and intercompany payables due to other affiliates of
$107 million at December 31, 2005. Of the total balances, $24 million and $52 million were recorded at
SoCalGas at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These are reported in current liabilities as Due to
Unconsolidated Affiliates.

PE also had dividends payable to Sempra Energy of $50 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, which were due
and paid on January 15, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

SoCalGas also had dividends payable to PE of $50 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, which were due and
paid on January 15, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Capitalized Interest

SoCalGas recorded $3 million, $2 million and $1 million of capitalized interest for 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, including the portion of AFUDC related to debt.
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Other Income (Expense), Net
Other Income (Expense), Net consists of the following:

Years ended December 31,

(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005 2004
Regulatory interest, net. = =~ 8 ey s ) s
Allowance for equity funds used durm0 constructlon - 6 5 5
Sundry;net 0 I IR S ay oy ()
Total at SoCaIGas - o (1) 2) 13
Additional at Pacific Enterprises: ~ [ ShH o D
Sundry, net -
Reclassification of preferred dividends -~ =~ SR Oy
Total at Pacific Enterprises 5 (@) $ 5 $ 12

New Accounting Standards

Pronouncements that have recently become effective that are relevant to the company and/or have had or may have a
significant effect on the company's financial statements are described below.

SFAS 123 (revised 2004), "Share-Based Payment" (SFAS 123(R)): Effective January 1, 2006, Sempra Energy adopted
SFAS 123(R), which requires compensation costs related to share-based transactions, including employee stock options,
to be recognized in the financial statements based on fair value. SFAS 123(R) revises SFAS 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation, and supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion (APBO) 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees. In March 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC) issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin (SAB) 107 (SAB 107) regarding the SEC's interpretation of SFAS 123(R) and the valuation of share-based
payments for public companies. Sempra Energy has applied the provisions of SAB 107 in its adoption of SFAS 123(R).
Further discussion of share-based compensation is provided in Note 5.

SFAS 154, "Accounting Changes and Error Corrections" (SFAS 154): SFAS 154 replaces APBO 20, Accounting
Changes, and SFAS 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements. Unless it is impracticable to do
so, SFAS 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods' financial statements of voluntary changes in accounting
principle and of changes required by an accounting pronouncement in instances where the pronouncement does not
include specific transition provisions. This statement is effective for accounting changes and error corrections made in
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. No such changes have been made by the company in 2006.

SFAS 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments' (SFAS 155): SFAS 155 is an amendment of SFAS
133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (SFAS 133), and SFAS 140, Accounting for Transfers
and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities (SFAS 140). SFAS 155 amends SFAS 133 to allow
financial instruments that have embedded derivatives to be accounted for as a whole, if the holder elects to account for
the whole instrument on a fair value basis, and provides additional guidance on the applicability of SFAS 133 and

SFAS 140 to certain financial instruments and subordinated concentrations of credit risk. SFAS 155 is effective for all
hybrid financial instruments acquired or issued by the company on or after January 1, 2007.

SFAS 157, "Fair Value Measurements" (SFAS 157): SFAS 157 defines fair value, provides guidance for using fair
value to measure assets and liabilities and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 applies under
other standards that require (or permit) assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value but does not expand the use of fair
value in any new circumstances. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The company is in the process of evaluating the effect
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of this statement on its financial position and results of operations.

SFAS 158, "Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans - an amendment of
FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)" (SFAS 158): SFAS 158 amends SFAS 87, Employers' Accounting for
Pensions, SFAS 88, Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for
Termination Benefits, SEAS 106, Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions, and SFAS
132 (revised), Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits. SFAS 158 requires an
employer to recognize in its statement of financial position an asset for a plan's overfunded status or a liability for a plan's
underfunded status, measure a plan's assets and its obligations that determine its funded status as of the end of the
company's fiscal year (with limited exceptions), and recognize changes in the funded status of a defined benefit
postretirement plan in the year in which the changes occur. Generally, those changes are reported in the company's
comprehensive income and as a separate component of shareholders' equity. However, the effect of these liabilities is not
significant to the company's financial condition or results of operations since the costs will be offset by regulatory assets.
SFAS 158 is effective for the company's 2006 Annual Report. Additional information on employee benefit plans is
provided in Note 4.

The incremental effect of applying SFAS 158 on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2006 for all of the
company's employee benefit plans is presented in the following table:

SFAS 158 After
Prior to application application application of

(Dollars in millions) adjustments SFAS 158
Regulatory assets arising from pension and o

~ other postretirement benefit obligations 889 % a7 $ 136
Sundry $ 33 & 8 $ 41
Other current liabilities . s 299 i SR ) $ - 301
Pensmn and other postrcnrement beneﬁt )
. obligations, net of plan assets : % a0 % e s T2
Deferred income taxes $ 109 % 2) - $ 107
Deferred credits and other - $ 29 % 5y 0§ 291
Accumulated other comprehenswe B ;

income (loss) | $...8) 8@y 8 6y

SFAS 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an amendment
of FASB Statement No. 115" (SFAS 159): SFAS 159 allows measurement at fair value of eligible financial
assets and liabilities that are not otherwise measured at fair value. If the fair value option for an eligible item is
elected, unrealized gains and losses for that item shall be reported in current earnings at each subsequent
reporting date. SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to draw comparison
between the different measurement attributes the company elects for similar types of assets and liabilities. This
statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The company is in the process of
evaluating the application of the fair value option and its effect on its financial position and results of operations.

FIN 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (FIN
48): FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise's financial
statements in accordance with SFAS 109. FIN 48 addresses how an entity should recognize, measure, classify and
disclose in its financial statements uncertain tax positions that it has taken or expects to take in an income tax
return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in
interim periods, disclosure and transition. This interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. While the company has not completed its analysis, it does not expect that this statement will
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have a significant effect on the company's consolidated financial statements.
NOTE 2. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES
Committed Lines of Credit

SoCalGas and its affiliate, SDG&E, have a combined $600 million, five-year syndicated revolving credit facility expiring
in 2010, under which each utility individually may borrow up to $500 million, subject to a combined borrowing limit for
both utilities of $600 million. Borrowings under the agreement bear interest at rates varying with market rates and
SoCalGas' credit rating. The agreement requires SoCalGas to maintain, at the end of each quarter, a ratio of total
indebtedness to total capitalization (as defined in the facility) of no more than 65 percent. Borrowings under the
agreement are individual obligations of the borrowing utility and a default by one utility would not constitute a default or
preclude borrowings by the other. At December 31, 2006, SoCalGas had no amounts outstanding under this facility.

Weighted Average Interest Rate

The company's weighted average interest rate on the total short-term debt outstanding was 4.26 percent at December 31,
2005.

Long-term Debt

December 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005
First mortgage bonds: =~ i ’ S e e
Variable rate (5.54% at December 31 2006) December 1 2009 8 100 _ $ 100
© 4.375% January 15,2011 S , S 100 1o
Variable rates after fixed-to-floating rate swaps -
 (5.18% at December 31, 2006) January 15,2011 X500 e fse
4.8% October 1, 2012 - 250 250
5.45% April 15,2018 B S s s
5.75% November 15, 2035 o 250 250
e o AR onndan Lioo . 1100
Other long-term debt:
4.75% May 14,2016~ ' P TEREER s T 8
5.67% January 18, 2028 , = S
Market value adjustments for interest rate swaps - net L ) N 3
CINE SRR B P , i oo L10 Lite
Current portion of long-term debt ‘ , - @)
Unamortized discount on long-term debt B , IR By B3
Total $ 1,107 $ 1,100
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Excluding market value adjustments for interest-rate swaps, maturities of long-term debt are:

(Dotlars inmillions)

2007 $ -
2008 - e £ SR L gt s e BN B
2010 : s sl B b i LR
2011 250
Thereafter -~ i g b SRR TR ey
Total $ 1,113
Callable Bonds

At the company's option, $8 million of bonds are callable after 2011. In addition, $1 billion of bonds are callable subject
to make-whole provisions.

First Mortgage Bonds

First mortgage bonds are secured by a lien on utility plant. SoCalGas may issue additional first mortgage bonds upon
compliance with the provisions of its bond indenture, which requires, among other things, the satisfaction of pro forma
earnings-coverage tests on first mortgage bond interest and the availability of sufficient mortgaged property to support
the additional bonds, after giving effect to prior bond redemptions. The most restrictive of these tests (the property test)
would permit the issnance, subject to CPUC authorization, of an additional $414 million of first mortgage bonds at
December 31, 2006.

Unsecured Long-term Debt
Various long-term obligations totaling $13 million at December 31, 2006 are unsecured.
Interest-Rate Swaps

The company periodically enters into interest-rate swap agreements to moderate its exposure to interest-rate changes and
to lower its overall cost of borrowing.

Fair value hedges

During 2003, SoCalGas entered into an interest-rate swap that effectively exchanged the fixed rate on $150 million of its
$250 million 4.375 percent first mortgage bonds maturing in 2011 for a floating rate. The swap expires in 2011. At
December 31, 2006 and 2005, market value adjustments of $1 million and $4 million, respectively, were recorded as an
increase primarily in fixed-price contracts and other derivatives (in Deferred Credits and Other) and as an offsetting
decrease in Long-term Debt, without affecting net income or other comprehensive income. There has been no hedge
ineffectiveness on these swaps.
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NOTE 3. INCOME TAXES
Reconciliations of the U.S. statutory federal income tax rate to the effective income tax rate are as follows:
Years ended December 31,

.................................................. 2006 2005 2004
Statutory federal income tax rate 35% 35% - 35%
Depreciation 6 8 s
State income t‘axe’s;ﬁnet»of»fedem]ijn:{:j(i)m_e[laxbgneﬁt ‘ 6 SR g
Tax credits ‘ o (1) 1) (H
Resolution of Internal Revenue Service audits ' I S (DT L e
Equity AFUDC - - @
Utility repair allowance -~~~ o - (By i @)l
Other, net , , ) (5) (1)
Effective income tax rate L S L 44% 31%  40%

The components of income tax expense are as follows:
Years ended December 31,

(Dollars inmillions) L2006 2005 2004
Current: R RS RN e R B
Federal 7 ‘ 3 156 $ 82 $ 127
Bgate L R T e e g e g

Total _ ‘ 197 106 171
Deferred: Hiad S dERILR I : R e T T i :
Federal 3
o State ouny
Total ’ » (14)
Deferred investment tax credits i e ) i e

Total income tax expense 154

The company is included in the consolidated income tax return of Sempra Energy and is allocated income tax expense
from Sempra Energy in an amount equal to that which would result from the company's having always filed a separate
return. At December 31, 2006, income taxes of $27 million were payable to Sempra Energy.

Accumulated deferred income taxes at December 31 relate to the following:

(Dollars inmillions) . 2006 2005
Deferred tax liabilities:

- Differences in financial and tax bases of utility plant and other assets $ 223 % 237
Regulatory balancing accounts 119 94
Loss on reacquired debt S A as 17
Property taxes o 12 12
Other = o o o3 1

Total deferred tax liabilities 372 36
Deferred tax assets: =+ bl S T
Other accruals not yet deductible , 105 107
Postretirement benefits S SRR 89 R
Investment tax credits o ‘ 25 27
Compensation-related items . L ' A3
State income taxes 22 16
‘Other ST ERES HERHE. gL i
Total deferred tax assets 7 290 236
Net deferred income tax liability R T o g 82§ 125
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The net deferred income tax liability is recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 as follows:

(Dollars inmillions) 2006 2005
Currentasset =~~~ ' o s @y s 20y
Noncurrent liability 24 145

NOTE 4. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The company has funded and unfunded noncontributory defined benefit plans that together cover substantially all of its
employees. The plans provide defined benefits based on years of service and either final average or career salary.

The company also has other postretirement benefit plans covering substantially all of its employees. The life insurance
plans are both contributory and noncontributory, and the health care plans are contributory, with participants’
contributions adjusted annually. Other postretirement benefits include medical benefits for retirees' spouses.

Pension and other postretirement benefits costs and obligations are dependent on assumptions used in calculating such
amounts. These assumptions include discount rates, expected return on plan assets, rates of compensation increase, health
care cost trend rates, mortality rates, and other factors. These assumptions are reviewed on an annual basis prior to the
beginning of each year and updated when appropriate. The company considers current market conditions, including
interest rates, in making these assumptions. The company uses a December 31 measurement date for all of its plans.

In the third quarter of 2006, the Pension Protection Act of 2006 was enacted. This Act increases the funding requirements
for qualified pension plans beginning in 2008. It also changes certain costs of providing pension benefits, including the
interest rate for benefits paid as lump sums and the level of benefits that may be provided through qualified pension
plans. The $56 million decrease in the company's pension obligation due to the plan changes required by this legislation
has been recognized in the benefit obligation and in the unrecognized prior service cost at the end of 2006. The
unrecognized prior service cost will be amortized to net periodic benefit cost over approximately 13 to 15 years.

Effective March 1, 2007, the pension plans for all represented employees will be amended to change the calculation of
the benefit for certain participants. The affected participants are those that had an accrued benefit under the SoCalGas
pension plan at the date the plan transitioned from a traditional defined benefit plan to a cash balance plan (July 1, 1998).
Currently, these participants receive the greater of their accrued benefit in the cash balance plan or the present value of
their benefit under the prior plan as of June 30, 2003. After the amendment date, they will receive the greater of the
accrued benefit under the cash balance plan, or the present value of their accrued benefit under the prior plan at June 30,
2003 plus the cash balance benefit accrued after that date. This amendment resulted in a $21 million increase in the
company's benefit obligation and in the unrecognized prior service cost at the end of 2006.

Effective January 1, 2006, the pension plan for all represented employees was amended to include deferred
compensation, beginning January 1, 2006, in pension-eligible earnings. Also effective January 1, 2006, the company's
pension plan for non-represented employees was amended to change the early retirement requirements. The service
requirement necessary to qualify for early retirement was changed from 15 years to 10 years for participants, that had an
accrued benefit in the company's prior pension plan as of June 30, 2003. These two changes resulted in a net $1 million
increase in the company's benefit obligation and in the unrecognized prior service cost at the end of 2006.

Effective January 1, 2006, the other postretirement benefit plans for non-represented employees at SoCalGas were
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amended to integrate the benefits plan design across the Sempra Utilities, resulting in a $58 million decrease in the
benefit obligation as of December 31, 2005.

The company's pension plan was amended effective January 1, 2005, to increase the pension formula for service credit in
excess of 30 years resulting in an increase in the pension benefit obligation of $3 million.

As discussed in Note | under "New Accounting Standards,” SFAS 158 is effective for the company's 2006 Annual
Report. The company has adopted SFAS 158 on a prospective basis as of December 31, 2006.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans' projected benefit obligations during the latest
two years and the fair value of assets, and a statement of the funded status as of the latest two year ends:

Other
Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits

(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005 2006 2005
CHANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION

Net obligation at January 1 o s 1767 08 1625 S 708 $ 7712
Service cost » 40 36 17 18
Interestcost BRI D g e g g
Plan amendments S (34) 3 - (58)
Actuarialloss (gain) . (82y 75 48 @)
Transfer oflxablhty from Sempra Energy o 150 - 22
Benefit payments @y ey )
Federal SUbSldy (Medlcare Part D) e e e e e e 2 e e
Net obligation at December 31 . ... 1692 1767 716 708
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS: , IS ithi 2
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 1,573 1,516 569 532
Actual return on plan assets LR (v 123 o 77 36
Employer contributions N 1 19 36
Transfer of assets from Sempra Energy =~ it ] 50 Lomnls
Benefit payments | 28y 7y 3S)  d0)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 =~~~ 1,672 1,573 630 569
Funded status at December 31 o @ey g9) (146) 0 (139)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss ; - -- 132 - 132
Unrecognized prior service cost (credit)y R I (58).
Net recorded liability at December 31 $ (20) $ (1) $ (146) $ (65)

The assets and liabilities of the pension and other postretirement benefit plans are affected by changing market
conditions as well as when actual plan experience is different than assumed. Such events result in gains and losses.
Investment gains and losses are deferred and recognized in pension and postretirement benefit costs over a period of
years. The company uses the asset "smoothing" method for the assets held for its pension and other postretirement
plans and recognizes realized and unrealized investment gains and losses over a three-year period. This adjusted asset
value, known as the market-related value of assets, is used to determine the expected return-on-assets component of
net periodic cost. If, as of the beginning of a year, unrecognized net gain or loss exceeds 10 percent of the greater of
the projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan assets, the excess is amortized over the average
remaining service period of active participants. The asset smoothing and 10-percent corridor accounting methods
help mitigate volatility of net periodic costs from year to year.
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The net liability is included in the following captions on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows:

Other

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
(Dollars inmillions) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Prepaid benefit cost $ - $ 17 $ - $ -
Noncurrent assets = g [ g ek S
Current liabilities 2) - -- -
Noncuarrent liabilities” - (26) e (146) ©5)
Accumulated other comprehensive
Net recorded liability $ (20) § (1) $ (146) § (65)

Amounts recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) in connection with the initial adoption of SFAS
158 as of December 31, 2006, net of tax effects and amounts recorded as regulatory assets, are as follows:

(Dollars in millions)
Netactuarial foss = -
Prior service (credit)
TRl

The company has an unfunded and a funded pension plan. At December 31, 2006, the funded plan had assets in excess
of projected benefit obligations. At December 31, 2005, the funded plan had projected benefit obligations in excess of
its plan assets. The following table provides information for the funded plan as of that date:

(Dollars in millions)
Projected benefit obligation i iR B
Accumulated benefit obligation $

Fair value of planassets: i

1,505

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost (income) for the years ended December 31:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

(Dollars inmillions) 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 _
Service cost § 40 3 36 $ 30 $ 17 3 18 % 17
Interestcost 95 . 95 93 36 41 43
Expected return on assets 98) 98) (98) (37) 37 34)
Amortization of: = 0 e e S Sl

Prior service cost 7 7 7 6) -- -

‘Actuariakloss : R TS I AN S SR (R SRR 6 a8
Regulatory adjustment (46) 47) (61) 5 8 10
Transfer of retirees ’ S I e e ey
Total net periodic benefit cost (income) $ 3 9 20§ (26) $ 18 $ 27 $ 44

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the pension plans that will be amortized from Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) into net periodic benefit cost in 2007 are $1 million and $4 million, respectively. The
estimated net loss and prior service credit for the other postretirement plans that will be amortized from Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) into net periodic benefit cost in 2007 are $7 million and $6 million,

respectively.
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The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was enacted in December of
2003. The Act establishes a prescription drug benefit under Medicare (Medicare Part D) and a tax-exempt federal
subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that actuarially is at least equivalent to
Medicare Part D. The company and its actuarial advisors determined that benefits provided to certain participants
actuarially will be at least equivalent to Medicare Part D, and, accordingly, the company is entitled to a tax-exempt
subsidy that reduces the company's accumulated postretirement benefit obligation under the plan at January 1, 2006
by $79 million and reduced the net periodic cost for 2006 by $10 million.

The significant assumptions related to the company's pension and other postretirement benefit plans are as follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
.. .......2006 2005 2006 2005
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS USED
- TO DETERMINE BENEFIT OBLIGATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31:
Discountrate s 87805 0 5500, 58805 0 560%
Rate of compensation increase 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONSUSED = i
TO DETERMINE NET PERIODIC BENEFIT
 COSTS FOR YEARSENDED DECEMBER 31: . 0 T T
Discount rate i 5.50% 5.66% 5.60% 5.66%
Expected returis on planassets . o T00% 0 7.50% o T00% 7.00%
Rate of compensation increase  450%  450%  450%  4.50%

The company develops the discount rate assumptions based on the results of a third party modeling tool that matches
each plan's expected future benefit payments to a bond yield curve to determine their present value. It then calculates a
single equivalent discount rate which produces the same present value. The modeling tool uses an actual portfolio of
500 to 600 non-callable bonds with a Moody's Aa rating with an outstanding value of at least $50 million to develop the
bond yield curve. This reflects over $300 billion in outstanding bonds with approximately 50 issues having maturities
in excess of 20 years.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is derived from historical returns for broad asset classes consistent
with expectations from a variety of sources, including pension consultants and investment advisors.

ASSUMED HEALTH CARE COST
'TREND RATES AT DECEMBER 31 SRR R
Health-care cost trend rate * 9.52% 9.78%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to ARG R e Bl (RS
decline (the ultimate trend) 550%  550%
Year that the rate reaches the ulfimatetrend 2009 . 2008

* This is the weighted average of the increases for the company's health plans. The rate for these plans ranged from
8.50% to 10% in 2005 and 2006.
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Assumed health-care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health-care plan costs. A
one-percent change in assumed health-care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

(Dollars in millions) ~_1%Increase 1% Decrease
Effect on total of servnce and interest cost components ofnet
periodic postretirement health-care benefit cost ;i $ 9 5 7y
Effect on the health-care component of the accumulated other ‘ )
__postretirement benefit obligation . § 101§ (83)

Pension Plan Investment Strategy

The asset allocation for Sempra Energy's pension trust (which includes the company's pension plan) at December 31,
2006 and 2005 and the target allocation for 2007 by asset categories are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan
_ Allocation Assets at December 31,
AssetCategory . ... ... ... 2000 2006 2005
U.S. Equity _ 45% 46% o 44%
ForeignEquity. =00 i 0N DET D s g e s
Fixed Income B S 30 30 29
e R T

The company's investment strategy is to stay fully invested at all times and maintain its strategic asset allocation,
keeping the investment structure relatively simple. The equity portfolio is balanced to maintain risk characteristics
similar to the Morgan Stanley Capital International (MSCI) 2500 index with respect to industry and sector exposures
and market capitalization. The foreign equity portfolios are managed to track the MSCI Europe, Pacific Rim and
Emerging Markets indexes. Bond portfolios are managed with respect to the Lehman Aggregate Bond Index and
Lehman Long Government Credit Bond Index. Other than index weight, the plan does not invest in securities of
Sempra Energy.

Investment Strategy for Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The asset allocation for the company's other postretirement benefit plans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the
target allocation for 2007 by asset categories are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan
Allocation Assets at December 31,
AssetCalegory 2007 2006 2005
U.S. Equity I i 0% 74% . 74%
Fixed Income” ‘ , 30 26 , 26
Totad . .. 100% . 100%  100%

The company's other postretirement benefit plans are funded by cash contributions from the company and the
retirees. The asset allocation is designed to match the long-term growth of the plan's liability. These plans are
managed using index funds.
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Future Payments

The company expects to contribute $2 million to its pension plan and $33 million to its other postretirement benefit
plans in 2007.

The following table reflects the total benefits expected to be paid for the next 10 years to current employees and
retirees from the plans or from the company's assets.

Other
(Dollars in millions) Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2007 BN R TRt XHE .19/ o8 34
2008 $ 136 $ 37
2009 S 142 : coientge
2010 $ 146 $ 4
2011 8 150 s 45
2012-2016 e 5 804 § 265
The expected future Medicare Part D subsidy payments are as follows:
(Dollars in millions) e
2007 o $ 2
2008 gy
2009 5 2
20100 B :":;52 DI
20122006 $ 16

Savings Plan

The company offers a trusteed savings plan to all employees. Participation in the plan is immediate for salary
deferrals for all employees except for the represented employees, who are eligible upon completion of one year of
service. Subject to plan provisions, employees may contribute from one percent to 25 percent of their regular
earnings, beginning with the start of employment. After one year of each employee's completed service, the company
begins to make matching contributions. Employer contributions are equal to 50 percent of the first 6 percent of
eligible base salary contributed by employees and, if certain company goals are met, an additional amount related to
incentive compensation payments.

Employer contributions are initially invested in Sempra Energy common stock but may be transferred by the
employee into other investments. Employee contributions are invested in Sempra Energy stock, mutual funds, or
institutional trusts (the same investments to which employees may direct the employer contributions) as elected by
the employee. Employer contributions for the SoCalGas plans are partially funded by the Sempra Energy Employee
Stock Ownership Plan and Trust. Company contributions to the savings plan were $11 million in 2006, $11 million in
2005 and $10 million in 2004.

NOTE 5. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Sempra Energy adopted SFAS 123(R) on January 1, 2006. SFAS 123(R) requires the measurement and recognition of
compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to the company's employees and directors based on
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estimated fair values. Sempra Energy has share-based compensation plans intended to align employee and shareholder
objectives related to the long-term growth of the company. The plans permit a wide variety of share-based awards,
including nonqualified stock options, incentive stock options, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights, performance
awards, stock payments, and dividend equivalents.

Sempra Energy currently has the following types of equity awards outstanding:

* Non-qualified Stock Options: Options have an exercise price equal to the market price of the common stock at
the date of grant; are service-based, with vesting over a four-year period (subject to accelerated vesting upon a
change in control or in accordance with severance pay agreements); and expire 10 years from the date of grant.
Options are subject to forfeiture or earlier expiration upon termination of employment.

* Non-qualified Stock Options with Dividend Equivalents: Granted only to PE's employees through March 1998,
these options include dividend equivalents which are paid upon the exercise of an otherwise in-the-money
option.

* Restricted Stock: Substantially all restricted stock vests at the end of a four-year period based on Sempra
Energy's total return to shareholders relative to that of market indices (subject to earlier forfeiture upon
termination of employment and accelerated vesting upon a change in control or in accordance with severance
pay agreements). Holders of restricted stock have full voting rights. They also have full dividend rights, except
for company officers, whose dividends are reinvested to purchase additional shares that become subject to the
same vesting conditions as the restricted stock to which the dividends relate.

Sempra Energy adopted the provisions of SFAS 123(R) using the modified prospective transition method. In accordance
with this transition method, Sempra Energy's consolidated financial statements for prior periods have not been restated to
reflect the impact of SFAS 123(R). Under the modified prospective transition method, share-based compensation expense
for 2006 includes compensation expense for all share-based compensation awards granted prior to, but for which the
requisite service had not yet been performed as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in
accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123. Share-based compensation expense for all share-based
compensation awards granted after January 1, 2006 is based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS 123(R). Sempra Energy recognizes compensation costs net of an assumed forfeiture rate and
recognizes the compensation costs for nonqualified stock options and restricted shares on a straight-line basis over the
requisite service period of the award, which is generally four years. Sempra Energy estimates the forfeiture rate based on
its historical experience. On January 1, 2006, Sempra Energy clarified for most restricted stock awards issued in 2003,
2004, and 2005, that Sempra Energy will offer to repurchase only enough shares to cover minimum tax withholding
requirements upon vesting of the awards. Sempra Energy accounts for these awards as equity awards in accordance with
SFAS 123(R).

Sempra Energy subsidiaries record an expense for the plans to the extent that subsidiary employees participate in the
plans and/or the subsidiaries are allocated a portion of the Sempra Energy plans' corporate staff costs. PE recorded
expense of $10 million, $14 million and $9 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Capitalized compensation cost
was $1 million for 2006.
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NOTE 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair Value Hedges

The company periodically enters into interest-rate swap agreements to moderate its exposure to interest-rate changes and
to lower its overall cost of borrowing. The company's fair value interest-rate swaps are discussed in Note 2.

Natural Gas Contracts

The use of derivative instruments is subject to certain limitations imposed by company policy and regulatory
requirements. These instruments allow the company to estimate with greater certainty the effective prices to be received
by the company and the prices to be charged to its customers. The company records transactions for natural gas contracts
in Cost of Natural Gas in the Statements of Consolidated Income. The company records corresponding regulatory assets
and liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets relating to unrealized gains and losses from these derivative
instruments to the extent derivative gains and losses associated with these derivative instruments will be payable or
recoverable in futare rates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The fair values of certain of the company's financial instruments (cash, temporary investments, notes receivable,

short-term debt and customer deposits) approximate their carrying amounts. The following table provides the carrying
amounts and fair values of the remaining financial instruments at December 31:

2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
(Dollars in millions) Amount Value Amount Value
Total long-term debt % L1100 s 1,000 $ 1,111 0§ 1,111
Preferred stock $ 22 $ 22 $ 22 $ 21

The fair values of long-term debt and preferred stock are based on their quoted market prices or quoted market prices for
similar securities.

NOTE 7. PREFERRED STOCK
December 31,
2006 and 2005
(in millions)

$25 par value, authorized 1,000,000 shafes: -

6% Series, 79,011 shares outstanding = ' S TR
6% Series A, 783,032 shares outstanding _ 19

None of SoCalGas' preferred stock is callable. All series have one vote per share, cumulative preferences as to
dividends and liquidation values of $25 per share plus any unpaid dividends. SoCalGas is currently authorized to issue
5 million shares of series preferred stock and 5 million shares of preference stock, both without par value and with
cumulative preferences as to dividends and with liquidation value (the preference stock would rank junior to all series
of preferred stock), and other rights and privileges that would be established by the board of directors at the time of
issuance.
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NOTE 8. REGULATORY MATTERS
CPUC Rulemaking Regarding Energy Utilities, Their Holding Companies and Non-Regulated Affiliates

In December 2006, the CPUC adopted a decision modifying the rules governing transactions between energy utilities,
their holding companies and non-regulated affiliates and also revising the rules for executive compensation reporting.
The purpose of the new rule changes is to strengthen the separation between the utility and its parent company and
affiliates by requiring additional reporting and adopting provisions to protect a utility's financial integrity.

Gain On Sale Rulemaking

In May 2006, the CPUC adopted a decision standardizing the treatment of gains and losses on future sales of utility
property. It provided for an allocation of 100 percent of the gains and losses from depreciable property to ratepayers and
a 50/50 allocation of gains and losses from non-depreciable property between ratepayers and shareholders. Under certain
circumstances the CPUC would be able to depart from the standard allocation. The CPUC's Division of Ratepayer
Advocates and The Utility Reform Network filed a joint request for rehearing of the decision requesting, among other
things, that the CPUC adopt a 90/10 allocation of gains from non-depreciable assets between ratepayers and shareholders.
In December 2006, the CPUC denied the request for rehearing, but modified its prior decision revising the allocation
between ratepayers and shareholders to 67/33.

General Rate Case

In December 2006, SoCalGas filed a 2008 General Rate Case (GRC) application to establish its authorized 2008 revenue
requirements and the ratemaking mechanisms by which those revenue requirements will change on an annual basis over
the subsequent five-year period (2009 - 2013). Not included in the proceeding are natural gas costs. Included in the GRC
application are proposed mechanisms for earnings sharing, as well as performance indicators with a maximum annual
reward/penalty of $13 million during the 2008 - 2013 period. Relative to authorized revenue requirements for 2006, the
GRC request represents an increase of $211 million in 2008. A proceeding schedule will be established in early 2007 and
a final CPUC decision is expected in late 2007.

Natural Gas Market OIR

The CPUC considered natural gas market issues, including market design and infrastructure requirements, as part of its
Natural Gas Market Order Instituting Rulemaking (OIR). A final decision in Phase II of this proceeding was issued in
September 2006, reaffirming the adequacy of the capacity of the SoCalGas and SDG&E systems to meet current demand.
In particular, the Phase Il decision establishes natural gas quality standards that would accommodate regasified liquefied
natural gas (LNG) supplies. While the decision closed the OIR, several parties, including the South Coast Air Quality
Management District (SCAQMD), filed applications with the CPUC for rehearing of the September 2006 decision,
contending that the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) applies and that impacts on the environment should be
fully considered. The CPUC plans to issue a decision on the rehearing requests in March 2007. In January 2007, the
SCAQMD filed lawsuits against the CPUC in the California appeals court and the California Supreme Court challenging
the CPUC's September 2006 decision and alleging that CEQA was improperly bypassed. The CPUC has asked the courts
to hold the matter in abeyance pending its decision in March 2007.

In May 2006, in a related proceeding, the CPUC approved the Sempra Utilities' Phase I proposal to combine the natural
gas transmission costs for SoCalGas and SDG&E so that their customers will pay the same rate for natural gas deliveries
at any receipt point once LNG deliveries begin at the Otay Mesa interconnection. Phase II of this implementation
proceeding addresses the Sempra Ultilities' proposal to establish firm access rights and off-system delivery services to
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ensure that customers have reliable access to diverse supply sources. The CPUC adopted a decision in December 2006
approving the Sempra Utilities' proposals, with modifications, and directing that firm access rights and off-system
services be implemented in 2008, one year after implementing tariffs are adopted in early 2007.

Utility Ratemaking Incentive Awards

Performance-Based Regulation (PBR) consists of three primary components. The first is a mechanism to adjust rates in
years between general rate cases or cost of service cases. It annually adjusts base rates from those of the prior year to
provide for inflation, productivity and customer growth based on the most recent Consumer Price Index forecast, subject
to minimum and maximum percentage increases that change annually.

The second component is a mechanism whereby any earnings that exceed a narrow band above authorized net earnings
are shared with customers in varying percentages depending upon the amount of the additional earnings.

The third component consists of a series of measures of utility performance. Generally, if performance is outside of a
band around specified benchmarks, the utility is rewarded or penalized certain dollar amounts. The three areas that are
eligible for incentive awards or penalties are PBR operational incentives based on measurements of safety, reliability and
customer service; demand-side management (DSM) rewards based on the effectiveness of the DSM programs; and
natural gas procurement rewards or penalties. The 2004 Cost of Service proceeding established formula-based
performance measures for customer service and reliability.

PBR, DSM and Gas Cost Incentive Mechanism (GCIM) awards are not included in the company's earnings until CPUC -
approval of each award is received. During the year ended December 31, 2006, SoCalGas included in pretax earnings
$0.9 million related to PBR and $2.5 million related to the GCIM.

In June 2006, SoCalGas filed its GCIM Year 12 application requesting a shareholder award of $9.8 million. SoCalGas
expects a CPUC decision in the first half of 2007.

The cumulative amount of certain of these awards had been subject to refund based on the outcome of the Border Price
Investigation. In December 2006, the CPUC dismissed the Border Price Investigation and determined that these awards
are no longer subject to refund or adjustment by virtue of the investigation. Additional discussion of this proceeding is
provided in Note 9 under "Legal Proceedings."

CPUC Investigation of Compliance with Affiliate Rules

In November 2004, the CPUC initiated the independent audit (known as the GDS audit) to evaluate energy-related
holding company systems and affiliate activities undertaken by Sempra Energy within the service territories of the
Sempra Utilities. A draft audit report covering years 1997 through 2003 was provided to the CPUC's Energy Division in
December 2005. In mid-2006, the CPUC decided to coordinate this proceeding with the Border Price Investigation, which
was resolved and closed in December 2006. Additional discussion of this proceeding is provided in Note 9 under "Legal
Proceedings.”
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NOTE 9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Proceedings

At December 31, 2006, the company's reserves for litigation matters were $114 million, all of which related to
settlements reached in January 2006 to resolve certain litigation arising out of the 2000 - 2001 California energy crisis.
The uncertainties inherent in complex legal proceedings make it difficult to estimate with any degree of certainty the
costs and effects of resolving legal matters. Accordingly, costs ultimately incurred may differ materially from estimated
costs and could materially adversely affect the company's business, cash flows, results of operations and financial
condition.

Continental Forge Settlement

The litigation that is the subject of the January 2006 settlements is frequently referred to as the Continental Forge
litigation, although the settlements also include other cases. The Continental Forge class-action and individual antitrust
and unfair competition lawsuits alleged that Sempra Energy and the Sempra Utilities unlawfully sought to control natural
gas and electricity markets and claimed damages of $23 billion after applicable trebling. A second settlement resolves
class-action litigation brought by the Nevada Attorney General in Nevada Clark County District Court involving virtually
identical allegations to those in the Continental Forge litigation.

The San Diego County Superior Court entered a final order approving the settlement of the Continental Forge
class-action litigation as fair and reasonable on July 20, 2006. The California Attorney General, the Department of Water
Resources (DWR), the Utility Consumers Action Network and one class member have filed notices of appeal of the final
order. With respect to the individual Continental Forge lawsuits, the Los Angeles City Council has not yet voted to
approve the City of Los Angeles' participation in the settlement and it may elect to continue pursuing its individual case
against Sempra Energy and the Sempra Utilities. The Nevada Clark County District Court entered an order approving the
Nevada class-action settlement in September 2006. Both the California and Nevada settlements must be approved for
either settlement to take effect, but Sempra Energy is permitted to waive this condition. The settlements are not
conditioned upon approval by the CPUC, the DWR, or any other governmental or regulatory agency to be effective.

To settle the California and Nevada litigation, Sempra Energy would make cash payments in installments aggregating
$377 million, of which $347 million relates to the Continental Forge and California class action price reporting litigation
and $30 million relates to the Nevada antitrust litigation. Of the $377 million, Sempra Energy and the Sempra Utilities
paid $83 million in August 2006.

Additional consideration for the California settlement includes an agreement that Sempra LNG would sell to the Sempra
Utilities, subject to CPUC approval, regasified LNG from its LNG terminal being constructed in Baja California, Mexico
at the California border index price minus $0.02. The Sempra Ultilities agreed to seek approval from the CPUC to
integrate their natural gas transmission facilities and to develop both firm, tradable natural gas receipt point rights for
access to their combined intrastate transmission system and SoCalGas' underground natural gas storage system and filed
for approval at the CPUC on July 25, 2006. In addition, Sempra Generation voluntarily would reduce the price that it
charges for power and limit the places at which it would deliver power under its contract with the DWR. Based on the
expected volumes of power to be delivered under the contract, this discount would have potential value aggregating $300
million over the remaining six-year term of the contract. As a result of reflecting the price discount of the DWR contract
in 2005, earnings reported on the DWR contract for 2006 reflected, and for subsequent years will continue to reflect,
original rather than discounted power prices. The price reductions would be reduced by any amounts that exceed a $150
million threshold up to the full amount of the price reduction that Sempra Generation is ordered to pay or incurs as a
monetary award, any reduction in future revenues or profits, or any increase in future costs in connection with arbitration

I FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04) 122.23






Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Southern California Gas Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 2006/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements

proceedings involving the DWR contract.

The reserves recorded for the California and Nevada settlements in 2005 fully provide for the present value of both the
cash amounts to be paid in the settlements and the price discount to be provided on electricity to be delivered under the
DWR contract. A portion of the reserves was discounted at 7 percent, the rate specified for prepayments in the settlement
agreement. For payments not addressed in the agreement and for periods from the settlement date through the estimated
date of the first payment, 5 percent was used to approximate the company's average cost of financing. Of the $377 million
discussed above, per the terms of the settiement, $83 million was paid in August 2006 and an additional $83 million will
be paid in August 2007. Of the remaining amount, $27.3 million is to be paid on the closing date of the settlement and
$26.3 million will be paid on each successive anniversary of the closing date through the seventh anniversary of the
closing date.

Other Natural Gas Cases

In November 2005, the California Attorney General and the CPUC filed a lawsuit in San Diego County Superior Court
alleging that in 1998 Sempra Energy and the Sempra Ultilities intentionally misled the CPUC, resulting in the utilities'
California natural gas pipeline capacity being used to enable Sempra Energy to deliver natural gas to a power plant in
Mexico. Plaintiffs also alleged that due to insufficient utility pipeline capacity, SDG&E curtailed natural gas service to
electric generators and others, resulting in increased air pollution and higher electricity prices for California consumers
from the use of oil as an alternate fuel source. In September 2006, the parties entered into a settlement that required the
Sempra Utilities to pay $2 million for attorneys' fees and costs incurred by the California Attorney General, SDG&E to
be given the option to purchase Sempra Generation's El Dorado power plant in 2011 for book value subject to FERC
approval, and Sempra Energy to pay approximately $5.7 million to SDG&E electricity customers beginning in 2009 to
reduce SDG&E's electric procurement costs. The decisions by SDG&E and the CPUC as to whether the option should be
exercised are expected to be made in 2007. In addition to resolving the lawsuit, the settlement included as a condition
precedent that the CPUC permanently close the Border Price Investigation and Sempra Energy Affiliate Order Instituting
Investigation, which the CPUC did in December 2006. The company recorded after-tax expense of $0.8 million in the
third quarter of 2006 to reflect these settlement costs.

In April 2003, Sierra Pacific Resources and its utility subsidiary Nevada Power filed a lawsuit in U.S. District Court in
Las Vegas against major natural gas suppliers, including Sempra Energy, the Sempra Utilities and Sempra Commodities,
seeking recovery of damages alleged to aggregate in excess of $150 million (before trebling). The lawsuit alleged that the
Sempra Energy defendants conspired with El Paso Natural Gas Company to eliminate competition, prevent the
construction of natural gas pipelines to serve Nevada and other Western states, and to manipulate natural gas pipeline
capacity and supply and the data provided to price indices. Plaintiffs also asserted a breach of contract claim against
Sempra Commodities. The U.S. District Court dismissed the case in November 2004, determining that the FERC had
exclusive jurisdiction to resolve claims. The United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals) heard oral argument on plaintiffs' appeal on February 13, 2007, and took the matter under submission.

Apart from the claims settled in connection with the Continental Forge settlement, there remain pending 13 state antitrust
actions that have been coordinated in San Diego Superior Court against Sempra Energy and one or more of its affiliates
(the Sempra Utilities and Sempra Commodities, depending on the lawsuit) and other, unrelated energy companies,
alleging that energy prices were unlawfully manipulated by the reporting of artificially inflated natural gas prices to trade
publications and by entering into wash trades and churning transactions. The plaintiffs suing the company claim that all
of the defendants in the lawsuit have damaged them in the amount of $357 million before trebling. In June 2005, the court
denied the defendants' motion to dismiss on federal preemption and filed rate doctrine grounds. No trial date has been
scheduled for these actions.
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Pending in the federal court system are five cases against Sempra Energy, Sempra Commodities, the Sempra Utilities and
various other companies, which make similar allegations to those in the state proceedings, four of which also include
conspiracy allegations similar to those made in the Continental Forge litigation. The Federal District Court has dismissed
four of these actions as preempted under federal law. The remaining case, which includes conspiracy allegations, has
been stayed. The Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals heard oral argument on plaintiffs' appeal on February 13, 2007, and took
the matter under submission.

CPUC Border Price Investigation

In November 2002, the CPUC instituted an investigation into the Southern California natural gas market and the price of
natural gas delivered to the California - Arizona border between March 2000 and May 2001. SoCalGas, SDG&E and
Sempra Energy reached a settlement in May 2006 with Southern California Edison Company (Edison) that, subject to
CPUC review and approval, would resolve disputes between SoCalGas, SDG&E, the other Sempra Energy companies
and Edison arising over the last several years regarding the actions and activities being reviewed in the Border Price
Investigation. In December 2006, the CPUC adopted a decision approving the settlement and closing the Border Price
Investigation with prejudice. The settlement provides for additional transparency for the natural gas storage and
procurement activities of SoCalGas and SDG&E, expands and revises SoCalGas' non-core storage program, combines the
Sempra Utilities' core gas procurement functions and provides that all natural gas procurement hedging activities by
SoCalGas and SDG&E will be outside the procurement incentive mechanisms and paid for by customers.

Other Litigation

In 1998, SoCalGas converted its traditional pension plan for non-union employees to a cash balance plan. In July 2005, a
lawsuit was filed against the company in the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California alleging that the
conversion unlawfully discriminated against older employees and failed to provide required disclosure of a reduction in
benefits. In October 2005, the court dismissed three of the four causes of action and, in March 2006, dismissed the
remaining cause of action. The plaintiffs have appealed the court's ruling.

Natural Gas Contracts

SoCalGas buys natural gas under short-term and long-term contracts. Purchases are from various Southwest U.S. and
U.S. Rockies suppliers and are primarily based on monthly spot-market prices. The company transports natural gas
primarily under long-term firm pipeline capacity agreements that provide for annual reservation charges, which are
recovered in rates. SoCalGas has commitments with pipeline companies for firm pipeline capacity under contracts that
expire at various dates through 2011,

At December 31, 2006, the future minimum payments under existing natural gas contracts were:

(Dollarsinmillions)  Transportation ~ NaturalGas  Total _
2007 e i 8 o '$ L1714 17284
2008 104 713 817
2009 — i 89 807 596
2010 - 64 518 582
2001 B : 28 312 340
Thereafter ‘ N 7 - -- -
Total minimum payments % 395 T § 3294 § 3619

Total payments under natural gas contracts were $2.4 billion in 2006, $2.9 billion in 2005 and $2.3 billion in 2004.
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Leases

PE and SoCalGas have operating leases on real and personal property expiring at various dates from 2007 to 2035.
Certain leases on office facilities contain escalation clauses requiring annual increases in rent of 4 percent. The rentals
payable under these Jeases are determined on both fixed and percentage bases, and most leases contain extension options
which are exercisable by the company.

At December 31, 2006, the minimum rental commitments payable in future years under all noncancelable leases were as
follows:

(Dollars in millions) ‘ PE SoCalGas

2007 SRt ok . R AT L $.63. ... 50
2008 , .63 49
2009 SN s 63 a8
2010 54 47
11 E R B P S e (e 6 B S g A
Thereafter ' i 10 10
Total future rental commitments % 295§ 246

Rent expense totaled $62 million in 2006, $59 million in 2005 and $57 million in 2004, which included rent expense for
SoCalGas of $49 million, $46 million and $44 million, respectively.

Guarantees
As of December 31, 2006, the company did not have any outstanding guarantees.
Environmental Issues

The company's operations are subject to federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations governing hazardous
wastes, air and water quality, land use, solid waste disposal and the protection of wildlife. Laws and regulations require
that the company investigate and remediate the effects of the release or disposal of materials at sites associated with past
and present operations, including sites at which the company has been identified as a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP)
under the federal Superfund laws and comparable state laws. The company is required to obtain numerous governmental

- permits, licenses and other approvals to construct facilities and operate its businesses, and must spend significant sums on
environmental monitoring, pollution control equipment and emissions fees. Costs incurred to operate the facilities in
compliance with these laws and regulations generally have been recovered in customer rates.

Significant costs incurred to mitigate or prevent future environmental contamination or extend the life, increase the
capacity or improve the safety or efficiency of property utilized in current operations are capitalized. The company's
capital expenditures to comply with environmental laws and regulations were $6 million in 2006, $5 million in 2005 and
$2 million in 2004. The cost of compliance with these regulations over the next five years is not expected to be
significant.

Costs that relate to current operations or an existing condition caused by past operations are generally recorded as a
regulatory asset due to the probability that these costs will be recovered in rates.
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Notes to Financial Statements

The environmental issues currently facing the company or resolved during the last three years include investigation and
remediation of its manufactured-gas sites (32 completed as of December 31, 2006 and 10 to be completed), and cleanup
of third-party waste-disposal sites used by the company, which has been identified as a PRP (investigations and
remediations are continuing).

Environmental liabilities are recorded when the company's liability is probable and the costs are reasonably estimable. In
many cases, however, investigations are not yet at a stage where the company has been able to determine whether it is
liable or, if the liability is probable, to reasonably estimate the amount or range of amounts of the cost or certain
components thereof. Estimates of the company's liability are further subject to other uncertainties, such as the nature and
extent of site contamination, evolving remediation standards and imprecise engineering evaluations. The accruals are
reviewed periodically and, as investigations and remediation proceed, adjustments are made as necessary. At December
31, 2006, the company's accrued liability for environmental matters was $39 million, of which $38.7 million is related to
manufactured-gas sites, and $0.3 million to waste-disposal sites used by the company (which has been identified as a
PRP). The majority of these accruals are expected to be paid ratably over the next two years.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The company maintains credit policies and systems to manage overall credit risk. These policies include an evaluation of
potential counterparties' financial condition and an assignment of credit limits. These credit limits are established based
on risk and return considerations under terms customarily available in the industry. The company grants credit to
customers and counterparties, substantially all of whom are located in its service territory, which covers most of Southern
California and a portion of central California.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
NOTE 9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Proceedings - Update

On March 26, 2007, Sempra Energy and the Sempra Utilities, which includes Southern California Gas Company, reached
a settlement agreement with the City of Los Angeles and its Department of Water and Power (LADWP) resolving all
claims and assertions made by The City of Los Angeles and the LADWP associated with the Continental Forge litigation.
The City of Los Angeles and LADWP had previously been part of the overall Continental Forge settlement as disclosed
above. The terms and conditions of this settlement agreement will not have an adverse effect on the results of operations
or financial condition of Sempra Energy or the Sempra Utilities.
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion

Line Item Total Company

No. (@) For the Current
Quarter/Year

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 7,827,324,035

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Compieted Construction not Classified

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 7,827,324,035

9 Leased to Others

10 | Held for Future Use

11 | Construction Work in Progress 146,798,749

12 | Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 7,974,122,784

14 | Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion 3,368,317,433

15 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 4,605,805,351

16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 | In Service:

18 Depreciation 3,352,234,893

19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights

20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 16,082,540

21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant

22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 3,368,317,433

23 | Leased to Others _

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)

27 | Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation

29 Amortization

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29)

31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 | Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions {Should agree with line 14 above)(Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 3,368,317,433
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion (continued)
Line Electric Gas Other (specify) Common
No. (c) (d) (e) 4}
[1
[2
|3 7.827,324,035
4
5
6
7
8 7.827,324,035
9
10
1 146,798,749
12
13 7,974,122,784
14 3,368,317,433
15 4,605,805,351
[16
17
18 3,352,234,893
[19
[20 16,082,540
[21
22 3,368,317,433
{23
24
25
26
- A S
28
29
30
131
32
33 3,368,317,433
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service {Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, Account
103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified, and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas.

3. Include in column (c¢) and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c).Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary
accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified retirements.
Attach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

Account Balance at Additions
Beginning of Year

Line
No.
(a)

INTANGIBLE PLANT !
301 Organization 76,457
302 Franchises and Consents 515,639 10,000
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 592,096 10,000

PRODUCTION PLANT

Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
325.1 Producing Lands
325.2 Producing Leaseholds
325.3 Gas Rights
325.4 Rights-of-Way
325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

13 326 Gas Well Structures

14 327 Field Compressor Station Structures

15 328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

16 328 Other Structures

17 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction

18 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment

19 332 Field Lines

20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment

21 334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

22 335 Dirilling and Cleaning Equipment

23 336 Purification Equipment

24 337 Other Equipment

25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Costs

26 339 Asset Retirement Costs for Natural Gas Production and

27 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant (Enter Total of lines 8

28 | PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT

29 340 Land and Land Rights

30 341 Structures and Improvements

31 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment

32 343 Pipe Lines

3 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment

Dla|we|wiN]lojulalwiv]e

—
N
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of
Account 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of respondent's reported amount for plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f} the additions or reductions of primary
account

classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or
credits to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of

Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No End of Year
(d) (e) () ()

76,457
525,639

602,096
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)
. Account Balance at Additions
Line -
No. Beginning of Year
(@) {b) (c)
34 345 Compressor Equipment
35 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
36 347 Other Equipment
37 348 Asset Retirement Costs for Products Extraction Plant
38 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 37)
39 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 and
40 Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Supplementary
41 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 39 and 40)
42 | NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
43 Underground Storage Plant
44 350.1 Land 5,289,613
45 350.2 Rights-of-Way 25,354
46 351 Structures and Improvements 24,744,216 4,596,048
47 352 Wells 163,326,799 19,461,959
48 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 17,338,835 310,379
49 352.2 Reservoirs
50 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
51 353 Lines 80,074,093 642,974
52 354 Compressor Station Equipment 96,848,132 4,637,839
53 355 Other Equipment 4,187,687 386,535
54 356 Purification Equipment 73,539,098 2,151,375
55 357 Other Equipment 6,218,633 124,002
56 358 Asset Retirement Costs for Underground Storage Plant 9,551,875 5,675,348
57 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 481,144,335 37,986,459
58 | Other Storage Plant
59 360 Land and Land Rights
60 361 Structures and Improvements

61 362 Gas Holders

62 363 Purification Equipment

63 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment

64 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment

65 363.3 Compressor Equipment

66 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

67 363.5 Other Equipment

68 363.6 Asset Retirement Costs for Other Storage Plant

69 TOTAL Other Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 58 thru 68)

70 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Plant

" 364.1 Land and Land Rights

72 364.2 Structures and Improvements

73 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
74 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment

75 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
76 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment

77 364.7 Communications Equipment

78 364.8 Other Equipment

79 364.9 Asset Retirement Costs for Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas

80 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Nat'l Gas, Terminaling and
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

Line
No.
{d)

Retirements

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

]

Balance at
End of Year
(@)

35

36

37

38

39

40

41
42
43

44

130,652)

5,158,961

45

25,354

46

2,522)

29,337,742

47

716,370

182,072,388

48

17,649,214

49

51

352,476

80,364,591

52

473,966

705,829

101,717,834

53

4,574,222

220,088

206,007)

75,264,378

55

8,276

6,334,359

56

15,227,223

[57
58

59

1,771,176

366,648

517,726,266

60

61

62

63

65

66

67

68

69
{70
71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page

207






Name of Respondent
Southern California Gas Company

This Report Is:
N An Original
(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

. Account Balance at Additions

L;lne Beginning of Year
b () (b) ©

81 TOTAL Nat'l Gas Storage and Processing Plant (Total of lines 57, 481,144,335 37,986,459
82 | TRANSMISSION PLAN
83 365.1 Land and Land Rights 2,012,665 653,334
84 365.2 Rights-of-Way 20,482,571
85 366 Structures and Improvements 28,185,374 311,584
86 367 Mains 771,460,469 76,628,927
87 368 Compressor Station Equipment 166,316,527 3,632,835
88 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 42,081,633 1,371,793
89 370 Communication Equipment
90 371 Other Equipment 3,505,440 46,787
91 372 Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant 7,510,987 2,038,547
92 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Totals of lines 83 thru 91) 1,041,555,666 84,683,807
93 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
94 374 Land and Land Rights 30,926,075 149,816
95 375 Structures and improvements 168,606,658 11,627,086
96 376 Mains 2,489,372,442 118,087,466
97 377 Compressor Station Equipment
98 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General 50,966,487 5,124,038
99 379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-City Gate
100 380 Services 1,747,968,991 66,729,533
101 381 Meters 356,148,108 29,602,401
102 382 Meter Installations 210,711,699 22,326,588
103 383 House Regulators 98,379,919 4,762,725
104 384 House Regulator Installations
105 385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
106 386 Other Property on Customers' Premises
107 387 Other Equipment 23,362,722 307,333
108 388 Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 142,855,872 46,736,737
109 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 94 thru 108) 5,319,298,973 305,453,723
110 | GENERAL PLANT
111 389 Land and Land Rights 1,488,574
112 390 Structures and Improvements 97,509,409 13,485,095
113 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 313,644,803 20,308,823
114 392 Transportation Equipment 1,702,989 97,201
115 393 Stores Equipment 630,663
116 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 47,955,682 2,334,644
117 395 Laboratory Equipment 7,011,482 34,888
118 396 Power Operated Equipment 95,317
119 397 Communication Equipment 109,106,390 886,183
120 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 4,820,998 40,786
121 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 111 thru 120) 583,966,307 37,187,620
122 399 Other Tangible Property
123 399.1 Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 1,049,691
124 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 121, 122 and 123) 585,015,998 37,187,620
125 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 7,427,607,068 465,321,609
126 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
127 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
128 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
129 TOTAL Gas Plant In Service (Enter Total of lines 125 thru 128) 7,427,607,068 465,321,609
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

137,816

Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No. End of Year
{d) (e) ] (g}
81 1,771,176 366,648 517,726,266
82
83 2,665,999
84 ( 84,908) 20,397,663
85 73,315 ( 76,374) 28,347,269
86 548,643 107,591 847,648,344
87 30,570 172,813 170,091,605
88 70,413 ( 408,406) 42,974,607
89
90 20,382 3,531,845
91 9,549,534
92 743,323 ( 84,908) ( 204,376) 1,125,206,866
[93
94 31,075,891
95 2,095,921 ( 529,652) 177,608,171
96 6,047,454 ( 297,027) 2,601,115,427
97
98 145,639 3,491 55,948,377
99
100 5,564,821 ( 44,984) 1,809,088,719
101 13,899,596 ( 690,334) 371,160,579
102 6,433,859 477,330 227,081,758
103 663,508 246,978 102,726,114
104
105
106
107 101,432 5,043 23,573,666
108 966,971 190,559,580
109 34,952,230 5,589,938,282

111 1,488,574
112 235,523 78,988 110,837,969
113 5,157,200 467,804 329,264.230
14 1,800,190
115 161,434 469,229
116 157,319 48,726 50,181,733
17 7,046,370
118 95,317
119 22,210,876 87,781,697
120 (__ 59,288) 4,802,496
121 27,922,352 536,230 593,767.805
122

123 (__ 966,971) 82,720
124 27,922,352 (_ 430,741) 593,850,525
125 65,389,081 (__ 84,908) (__ 130,653) 7.827,324,035
[126

127

128

129 65,389,081 (__ 84,908) (__130,653) 7,827,324,035
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Construction Work in Progress-Gas (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (Account 107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development,
and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (less than $1,000,000) may be grouped.

Construction Work in Estimated Additional
Line Description of Praject Progress-Gas Cost of Project
No. {Account 107)
(@) (b) (c)
1 14301 West Macarthur Boulevard 5,346,124 1,693,072
2 | Retrofit & Internal Inspection Line 127 & 1004 5,195,392 2,148,143
3 | Retrofit & Internal Inspection Santa Fe Line 2000 4,669,840
4 | 5267 Fontana Base Improvements 2,414,444 316,483
5 | Remote Automated Meter Reading 2,198,739 6,539,517
6 | Unix Server Refresh Phase Il 2,144,960 1,880,992
7 | Overhaul Kelso Turbine & Clark Compressor 1,942,909 570,407
8 | Storm 2005 - Line 85 - Osito Canyon Ridge Route 1,902,742 1,771,955
9 | Gas Transmission SCADA - Phase Il Central Control 1,887,642 265,635
10 | Retrofit Line 406 For Smart Pigging 1,831,968 2,743,437
11 | Newport Road/Bradley Road 1,581,765 853,850
12 | Pacer RMSC Radio Controlier Replacement 1,483,468 204,354
13 | Retrofit & Internal Inspection Line 404 1,477,091 3,133,134
14 | Retrofit & Internal Inspection Rio Hondo Line 2000 1,460,713 2,281,228
15 | Install Gas Dehydration Plant at Playa del Rey 1,404,374 6,823,152
16 | Safety Management information System (SIMS) 1,345,350 777,918
17 { E-Mail Infrastructure 1,327,767 1,447,721
18 | Retrofit & Internal Inspection Line 115 1,289,468 701,075
19 | OId 215 Frontage Road Replacement SL 41-13 1,260,021 24,142
20 | El Centro Future Base Expansion 1,134,460 7,957,457
21 | Replacement SL 35-17 1,118,363 57,069
22 | MPK Data Center 2006 Server Room 1,057,455 7,400
23 | Meter Tracking SCG 1,035,763 1,425,331
24 | Aliso Canyon - Mission Adrian 5A I-Casing Patching/Tubing 1,028,595 321,968
25 | Pipeline Integrity Infrastructure & Transmission 1,025,138 774,417
26 | Minor Projects 98,234,198
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 | Total 146,798,749 44,719,857
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General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to
different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or

indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Gas Plant

Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that

clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

A. Supervision and Engineering Costs (1)

This overhead is assigned to major construction projects on a direct charge basis or assigned to

non-major construction in proportion to the direct labor charges therein.

Administrative and General Costs (1)

|

1. This overhead is assigned to major construction projects on the basis of the ratio normally
existing between Supervision and Engineering overhead and Administrative & General overhead
as charged to non-major construction.

2. This overhead is assigned to non-major construction in proportion to the direct labor charges

therein.

o

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) is assigned to only those construction
projects which are under construction in excess of (30) days. Southern California Gas
adopted FERC ORDER NO. 561 on January 1, 1979, and interest was assigned at a semi-annual

compounded rate on monthly balances of interest-bearing construction work in progress.

(1) Overhead capitalized includes applicable Pension & Benefits and Payroll Tax.
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General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure (continued)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rate eamed during the preceding 3 years.

1. Components of Formula {Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate
Line Ration (percent) Percentage
No. (a) (b) (©) @
(1) Average Short-Term Debt S
{2} Short-Term Interest s
(3) Long-Term Debt D 1,061,947,508 4160 d 5.80
(8) Preferred Stock P 101,581,075 400| p 483
(5) Common Equity Cc 1,391,793,950 54.50( ¢ 10.82
(6) Total Capitalization 2,555,322,533 100.00
(7) Average Construction Work In Progress Balance w 151,957,362
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds  s(S/W) + d[(D/(D+P+C)) (1-(S/W))] 241
3. Rate for Other Funds  [1-(S/W)] [p(P/(D+P+C)) + c(C/(D+P+C))] 6.09
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 242
b. Rate for Other Funds - 6.02
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Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

functional classifications.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas |
plant in service, page 204-209, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.
5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data. Additional rows should be numbered in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, etc.

Line Item Total Gas Plantin Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
(@) (b) {c) (d) (e)
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